RESOLUTION R-5545

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KIRKLAND ADOPTING STREET STANDARDS TO BE APPLIED WITHIN THE HOLMES POINT OVERLAY ZONE

1 WHEREAS, on July 21, 2009, in anticipation of a major 2 annexation, called the "Juanita—Finn Hill—Kingsgate Annexation," the 3 City Council enacted Ordinance 4196 to establish pre-annexation zoning 4 for the area proposed to be annexed; and

5 6

7

8 9

16

20

31

38

41

WHEREAS, the Finn Hill area was included in the abovereferenced annexation, and within Finn Hill is a neighborhood called Holmes Point; and

10 WHEREAS, Ordinance 4196 established a new chapter 70 in the 11 *Kirkland Zoning Code*, entitled the "Holmes Point Overlay Zone"; and 12

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2009, the City Council enacted
Ordinance 4229, which set an effective date for annexation of the
Juanita—Finn Hill—Kingsgate area to the City; and

WHEREAS, the City worked with the Finn Hill community to create the Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan, which was adopted by the Council on January 16, 2018, via Ordinance 4636; and

WHEREAS, within the Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan is policy FH-14.3, which states in part that the City is to conduct studies to determine street standards for the Holmes Point Drive corridor and the residential streets in the Holmes Point Overlay area; and

WHEREAS, working with the Holmes Point community, the City and its consultant have completed the "Holmes Point Overlay Zone Street Design Standards & Holmes Point Drive Corridor Study" (the "Study") which was reviewed with the City Council during its May 17, 2022 Regular Meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Council made amendments to the Study and directed staff to investigate the cost of certain entry area improvements;

35 WHEREAS, said amendments have been made and staff will 36 return to the Council with information about the entry area 37 improvements as part of the update of the Capital Improvement Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of theCity of Kirkland as follows:

42 <u>Section 1</u>. The City Council of the City of Kirkland hereby adopts
 43 the "Holmes Point Overlay Zone Street Design Standards & Holmes Point

Drive Corridor Study," attached hereto as Exhibit 1, and directs staff
to apply it for development and redevelopment projects within the
Holmes Point Overlay Zone.

48 <u>Section 2</u>. Staff will take the administrative steps to incorporate
 49 the provisions of the Study into the City's Pre-approved Plans
 50 maintained by the Department of Public Works.

Passed by majority vote of the Kirkland City Council in open
 meeting this 21 day of June, 2022

54 55

51

47

Signed in authentication thereof this 21 day of June, 2022.

Penny Sweet, Mayor

Attest:

non Kathi Anderson, City Clerk

April 2022— Deliverable for Review

Otak

Holmes Point Overlay Zone Street Design Standards & Holmes Point Drive Corridor Study



Table of Contents

Introduction and Purpose of the Study	
Study Area Context	3
Methodology and Process	
Review of Background Materials and Guiding Documents	
Summary of Field Work and Existing Conditions	
Public and Neighborhood Engagement Process	
Holmes Point Recommendations by Location	
Holmes Point Drive Recommendations	
Street Typologies	
Entry Areas	
Residential Areas	
OO Denny Park Frontage	
Neighborhood Streets Recommendations	
Street Typologies	
Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Street Connections	
Streets with 24' to 28' Nominal Pavement Width	
Streets with 20' to 24' Nominal Pavement Width	

Appendix A: Neighborhood Meetings and Public Surveys Summaries Appendix B: Toolbox Solution Concepts Appendix C: Recommendations: Cross Section Diagrams and Maps

Introduction and Purpose of the Study

The Holmes Point area of the Finn Hill Neighborhood has unique character inherent to the setting along the shores of Lake Washington—mature trees, sloping terrain, outstanding views toward the water, an extensive trails network that connects to multiple public parks and open spaces, and other features that exemplify Pacific Northwest beauty. OO Denny Park, named for Orion Denny, son of Seattle founder Arthur Denny, was originally donated to the public by the family in 1916. The neighborhood's character and historic identity must be considered, preserved, and enhanced as part of any recommendations to improve multimodal connectivity and the roadways throughout the neighborhood, including Holmes Point Drive.

This project analyzes and creates a range of suitable multimodal and street standards for this area—standards that are contextual and specific for application in the Holmes Point Overlay Zone. Kirkland Zoning Code Chapter 70 defines the majority of the Holmes Point area as the Holmes Point Overlay Zone, which sets maximum impervious surface standards for resident development to increase the level of environmental protection in this defined area. These standards differ from Kirkland's street standards for other locations in the City in that they allow for a flexible range of options to fit the unique Holmes Point setting and characteristics (steep slopes, trees along the right-of-way, drainage conditions, and other features).

For the most part, these are anticipated to be implemented when infill development occurs over time in the neighborhood. Therefore, private development projects will be required to make street improvements along their frontage (typically half-street improvements) and incorporate these standards as part of design. In this approach, the property owner on the other side of the street would not be required to pay for street improvements on the opposite side. To address equity, a Construction-in-Lieu Program is recommended for development properties located on the opposite side of the street from recommended street improvements whereby certain circumstances could warrant its usage. The street standards will help fulfill the purposes of the Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan and the Holmes Point Overlay Zone of the neighborhood (see goals in the box to the right).

This project also presents a corridor study of Holmes Point Drive, addressing existing conditions and recommending a specific set of design standards for three separate segments of the corridor. If these design standards are implemented, there will be opportunities to enhance walking and bicycling safety and use through a continuous pedestrian facility along the entirety of the corridor. Recommended improvements and street standards also would enhance general safety along the corridor for all modes of transport by encouraging slower speeds and enhanced crossings. Otak anticipates that improvements along the park frontage would likely need to be implemented through a capital improvement project, since this area is not likely to redevelop through infill.

The City retained Otak in early Fall 2020 to complete this study and develop recommendations and specific street standards for the Holmes Point Drive corridor and the public local access neighborhood streets in the Holmes Point Overlay Zone. The process continued through to Spring 2022 and included three separate neighborhood meetings and public surveys to gather input to form the recommendations. This report provides information about the study process, purpose of the study, background information, a summary of field work and existing conditions analysis. It then provides specific recommendations for Holmes Point Drive and the local access neighborhood streets. This study includes recommended street cross section standards. These cross sections address the following elements:

- Preferred lane widths for Holmes Point Drive
- Parking
- Pedestrian facilities
- Bicycle facilities
- Street crossing
- Tree preservation areas and landscape strips
 Space for ditches/stormwater management, utilities, and roadside features
- In addition, the study provides:
- Summaries of engagement meeting comments, inmeeting polls, and extended surveys (See Appendix)
- Best practices and innovative concepts for neighborhood tra ic and speed management (See Appendix)
- Background information related to speeds and recorded crashes in the study area



Study Area Context

The study area includes:

- The Holmes Point Drive NE corridor
- Public neighborhood streets within the Holmes Point Overlay Zone.

Right: Refer to the Study Area Map for a depiction of the study area context.



Above: Pedestrians on Holmes Point Drive



Above: Neighborhood streets in the Holmes Point Overlay Zone



Previous planning efforts: Beginning in 2016 and lasting two years, the City undertook a planning process with the community to develop the neighborhood plan for the Finn Hill area, which includes the Holmes Point Overlay Zone. Concerns about street connectivity and the use of Kirkland's citywide street standards in the Holmes Point area were topics that predicated the purpose of this study.

Excerpt from Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan:

Policy FH-14.3: Conduct studies to determine the design standards for the following streets: • Residential streets within the Holmes Point Overlay area • Holmes Point Drive corridor

Holmes Point Drive corridor
Residents would like the character of the neighborhood to
influence the design of pedestrian, bicycle, and street facilities
that are built. For example, some residents feel sidewalks may
not be appropriate for all areas and that "walking lanes" may be
more appropriate for areas of the neighborhood with a more
rural character. Developing the design standards for the streets
should be created through a public involvement process. The
standards should consider alternative designs for streets
consistent with the City's Complete Streets Ordinance, such
as the type of sidewalks, whether on-street parking is allowed,
lighting, vegetation, pedestrian amenities, topographic or
critical area constraints, tree retention, neighborhood character,
all while providing emergency vehicular access. The presence
of physical constraints such as steep topography, critical areas
or to retain trees in a particular location may also require
modification to city standards for right-of-way improvements.
This study has addressed these elements as a response to the

previous neighborhood planning process.

Methodology and Process

Review of Background Materials and Guiding Documents

As part of the field work and observations phase of this study, the study team reviewed available background information, including the Kirkland Comprehensive Plan, Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan, the Kirkland Zoning Code, existing street standards, on-street parking provisions, Holmes Point Drive speed study data, and recorded crash history.

Other examples of existing street standards and guidelines were reviewed to determine applicability for adaptation to the Holmes Point area. These include the National Association of City Transportation Officials (NACTO) guides, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) provisions (including the Small Town and Rural Multimodal Networks guide), American Association of State Transportation Officials (AASHTO) provisions (as applicable to local streets). Kirkland's Standard Roadway Policies and Roadway Pre-Approved Plans were also reviewed as part of this process.

The study team conducted field visits to the study area to document and measure conditions along Holmes Point Drive and the local access neighborhood streets. Because many of the streets in the Overlay Zone were originally built when the area was unincorporated King County, the streets were designed with a focus on motor vehicle Traffic. As such, pedestrian and bicycle facilities are limited or non-existent on many streets. While some segments of sidewalks and narrow paths exist, many streets do not have pedestrian facilities. These inconsistent developments have yet to establish a pedestrian-forward connected community. Street crossing facilities (signs, crosswalk markings, etc.) are also lacking at key points along Holmes Point Drive. These existing conditions have prompted the need to develop these specific street standards to guide future development in the area.

Holmes Point Drive and all streets within the study area have a posted speed limit of 25 MPH. However, many drivers travel through the neighborhood at higher speeds in both directions, in particular on the steeper grades where Holmes Point Drive descends to meet Juanita Drive NE.

Preserving the character of the neighborhood (with mature trees, views, lowlands along the lake, parks and green spaces, etc.) has been an important consideration in the development of these design standards, as established in the Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan. The five guiding values of the Holmes Point design standards are described on the right of this page.

Right: Diagram of a paved shoulder for pedestrians and bicyclists from the Small Town and Rural Multimodal Networks guide. This document was one of the background resources used in developing street standard recommendations.



Excerpt from Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan:

Comprehensive Plan—Chapter XV.P Finn Hill Neighborhood Guiding Neighborhood Values

- The Holmes Point subarea is located within the larger Finn Hill Neighborhood. There are five guiding values to the policies stated in the Finn Hill Neighborhood Summary.
 - Value 1: Promote human and wildlife connectivity through multifunctional, interconnected green spaces.
 - Value 2: Provide a consistent land use pattern that supports the neighborhood's desire to retain its law-density character.
 - Value 3: Protect critical areas and preserve tree canopy cover and wildlife habitat to maintain the natural environment.
 - Value 4: Develop the neighborhood commercial districts into pedestrian-oriented villages that are human in scale, provide needed services and gathering places within walking distance of residential, support transit options, are developed with sensitivity to the neighborhood's environmental and traffic concerns, and maintain the neighborhood's character.
 - Value 5: New development in the neighborhood should be in keeping with the neighborhood's vision of preserving and enhancing Finn Hill's natural environment.



Summary of Field Work and Existing Conditions Field Work Summary

The consultant team analyzed existing conditions, spending several days in the Holmes Point Overlay Zone. The team documented existing street dimensions and photographed conditions and features in the right-of-way of all public streets; private streets were not part of the scope of this study. The team identified various types of street segments for Holmes Point Drive, and for public local neighborhood streets throughout the study area.

Observed street types and conditions were mapped in a Geographic Information Systems (GIS) database. The map shown on this page represents the typologies identified immediately following the field work. As the team began to work on design recommendations, the number of street typologies was reduced to fit the range of standards proposed. These revised typologies are presented later in this report.





Above: Example of a street in the Waterfront Area of Holmes Point Drive.

Holmes Point Drive Corridor

Field work for the Holmes Point Drive corridor grouped areas based upon four typologies that influence lane widths, onstreet parking conditions, existing improvements, and other characteristics. These typologies are described in more detail below.

- Entry These areas, shown in red, occur at either end of the Holmes Point Drive loop where the corridor rises to meet intersections with Juanita Drive NE. These areas are heavily wooded, with steeper curving roadway grades and minimal private development along the corridor.
- Transition The transition areas are shown in orange on the map and represent areas where the grade becomes less steep and curving conditions occur in a few locations. Private development (homes, driveways, residential structures, etc.) occurs along both sides of Holmes Point Drive.
- Waterfront This area provides access to homes located along the Lake Washington waterfront and is shown in yellow. This section of Holmes Point Drive corridor is relatively level or flat in grade and more densely populated with homes, driveways, and other residential features and structures. This area is relatively straight.
- OO Denny Park This portion of the Holmes Point Drive corridor, shown in green, passes through OO Denny Park, with public open space on both sides of the corridor and no private development. Similar to the Waterfront area, this section is also relatively level in grade and includes minimal curvature. This area tends to be the most congested area for all modes of transport and currently provides space for parking along one side of the street for those accessing the park.



Holmes Point Drive Corridor: Existing Conditions

Holmes Point Drive is classified as a Collector street with less than 3,000 average daily trips. Most of the development along Holmes Point Drive is single family residential (LDR), but segments of the drive travel through undeveloped and developed open space areas, including Juanita Woodlands Park, Saint Edward State Park, and OO Denny Park, which is located at the lower west segment of the loop drive, along the lakefront.

In Kirkland, a typical Collector street requires a minimum 60-foot right-of-way width, with two 11-foot travel lanes, two 5-foot bike lanes, street parking, curb and gutter, 4.5-foot landscape strip, and 5-foot sidewalk on both side of street. The right-of-way for Holmes Point Drive varies from 40 - 60 feet in width, while the existing roadway ranges from 20-feet wide to 30-feet wide. Existing constraints such as steep slopes, wetlands, drainage features, walls, and private improvements within the right-of-way limit the applicability of the existing street standards.

While the typical Collector street carries between 1,500 and 3,000 average daily trips (ADT), Holmes Point Drive typically carries an average of less than 1,500 ADT. Holmes Point Drive does function as a Collector as the only major road in the overlay zone even though it carries less traffic than a typical collector street. Speeding is a prevalent problem (observed and based on neighborhood input). The posted speed limit along the drive is 25 MPH, but motorists frequently exceed the limit.

A majority of the length of the Holmes Point Drive corridor is located within the shoreline jurisdiction recognized by the state and City of Kirkland (200 feet from the ordinary high water mark [OHWM]). Soil mapping indicates that there are areas of the corridor with high liquefaction potential. Some areas near OO Denny Park are designated as Urban Conservation in the City's Shorelines Management Plan. Potential expansion of impervious surfaces within the Holmes Point Drive right-of-way should be kept to a minimum through this area, and it is also an important stormwater management best practice. There are also steep slopes and landslide hazard areas in proximity to the corridor. Most of the neighborhoods also have extensive mature trees (mostly coniferous), which should be retained where feasible to help strengthen the slopes.



Above: Looking northwest on Holmes Point Drive at the northern side of OO Denny park.



Above: Entry to OO Denny Park from Holmes Point Drive, across from parking lot.

Local Access Neighborhood Streets

The existing conditions analysis and field work for the local access neighborhood streets in Holmes Point identified four different types of existing streets, as described below.

- Type I These local access streets (shown in dark blue on the map) tend to have approximately 24 - 28 foot pavement widths with dedicated sidewalks on at least one side of the street and have been developed in accordance with City of Kirkland's current street standards.
- Type II These local access streets (shown in lighter blue on the map) tend to have approximately 24- 28 foot pavement widths with curbs on at least one side of the street, but no existing sidewalks or pedestrian paths.
- Type III These local access streets (shown in light purple on the map) tend to have approximately 24 - 28 foot pavement widths with no curbs, sidewalks, or pedestrian paths.
- Type IV These local access streets (shown in darker purple on the map) tend to have narrower pavement widths of approximately 24 foot width or less with no curbs, sidewalks or pedestrian paths. These streets tend to be more wooded, with mature trees on both sides of some segments.



Above: Example of a Type I neighborhood street in the Holmes Point Overlay Area.



Above: Example of a Type III neighborhood street in the Holmes Point Overlay Area.



Local Access Neighborhood Streets: Existing Conditions

Holmes Point Overlay Zone land uses consist of low-density residential (LDR) single-family housing and OO Denny Park, as well as other open space corridors. The land use pattern is generally the same as designated by King County prior to annexation. Based on City of Kirkland's LDR land use zoning, without the adoption of neighborhood-specific street standards through this project, the existing access streets would be required to meet R-20 or R-24 street type requirements pursuant to KZC Chapter 110 - Required Public Improvements. As new and infill development has occurred, City street and sidewalk standards have been referenced in a few locations.

The R-20 and R-24 street standards require a minimum 30 to 50foot right-of-way width and 80-foot diameter right-of-way width for cul-de-sacs. This cross section includes curb and gutter, 4.5-foot landscape strip, and 5-foot sidewalk on both sides of the street. Deviations are allowed for permanently dead-ended street less than 1,000 feet in length.

The existing right-of-way for most Holmes Point Overlay Zone streets ranges from 30 to 50 feet wide. However, existing paved roadway widths can be as narrow as 10 to 15 feet in some areas, while the average existing roadway is between 20 and 30 feet wide. Only areas that have already been redeveloped to the existing street standards have roadways wider than 30 feet, as well as curb, gutter, sidewalks, and planting strips per the City code.

> Right: Photos show the range of site conditions of existing neighborhood streets in the Holmes Point area.



Vehicle Speeds and Safety Conditions

Vehicle Speeds

A vehicle speed study was conducted along the Holmes Point Drive in 2019 to analyze the incidents of speeding (vehicles traveling faster than the posted speed limit) along the corridor. The study documented vehicle counts and vehicles speeds at seven locations (see map this page of locations monitored) along Holmes Point Drive on three separate days (March 17th, June 14th, and June 19th). Traffic counts from near OO Denny Park were collected on June 19th only, while other locations were visited two or three times to collect data. Traffic counts reflect vehicles traveling in both directions along the corridor. The findings of the study show that the average motorist drives more than 5 mph over the posted speed limit and identified that motorists south of OO Denny Park tend to drive more than 10 mph over. In 2021, a second speed study was conducted to check for changes in traffic counts. The 2021 study documented vehicle counts at three locations along the corridor.The data collected during this time showed no changes in vehicle speeds or traffic counts along the drive.

Reported Crashes

Based on data provided by the provided by the WSDOT Crash Data and Reporting Branch (based upon officer-reported crashes), there were twenty reported crashes in the Holmes Point Overlay area from 2016 to 2021. Most of these resulted in no apparent injury or possible injury with only two incidents reported with a suspected minor injury. The most common locations where incidences occurred were at the intersection of Holmes Point Drive and Champagne Point Drive NE, and along the road though OO Denny Park. Crashes occur all along the drive but are most common at intersections or along the undeveloped stretches of road at the north and south ends of the Overlay area. One incident resulting in no apparent injury occurred at the Holmes Point Drive intersections with Juanita Drive NE. See the table and map at right for more detailed information on crashes.

Speed Study Findings Table

Point	Site Address		85" percentile Speed (MPH)*	Vehicles per day	Date	
A	11833	S of 68" Ave NE	35.6	1642	19" June, 2019	
	11833	5 of 69" Ave NE	33.7	1592	21" June, 2021	
8	Denny Park South Crossing	5 of 68™ Ave NE	33.1	1643	19 th June, 2019	
¢	Denny Park North Crossing	S of 68" Ave NE	33.1	1422	19 th June, 2019	
D	12534	N of 68# Ave NE	31.7	1227	17** March, 2019	
	12534	N of 68th Ave NE	30.8	1293	14 th June, 2019	
	12534	N of 68* Ave NE	31	1341	19" June, 2019	
	12543	N of 68" Ave NE	30.8	1252	21ª June, 2021	
£	12930	S of NE 130" PI	30.3	1058	17* March, 2019	
	12930	S of NE 130* PI	30.1	1316	19th June, 2019	
F	13138	N of NE 130 th PI	33.1	1005	17" March, 2019	
	13138	N of NE 130 th Pl	32.7	1242	19 ^m June, 2019	
G	13419	S of NE 130" PI	32.6	995	17" March, 2019	
	13419	S of NE 135" St	32.7	1300	19 ^m June, 2019	
	13419	5 of NE 135th St	31.8	1267	21 ^E June, 2021	

Crash Data Table

Primary Trafficway	Block Number	Reference Point Name	Most Severe Injury Tye	First Collision Type / Object Struck	Date
			No Apparent	Fallen tree hit by vehicle (on the	
HOLMES POINT DR NE	13600	64TH PL NE	Injury	road)	2/26/2016
		JUANITA DR	Suspected Minor		
HOLMES POINT DR	7000	NE	Injury	Guardrail - Face	2/28/2016
			No Apparent		
HOLMES POINT DR NE	12700	NE 129TH ST	Injury	One car leaving parked position	3/19/2016
HOLMES POINT DR NE	13200	NE 130TH PL	Possible Injury	One parkedone moving	6/13/2016
			No Apparent		
HOLMES POINT DR NE	12400	NE 125TH ST	Injury	One parked-one moving	11/8/2016
HOLMES POINT DR NE	13400	62ND AVE NE	Possible Injury	Tree or Stump (stationary)	6/11/2017
HOLMES POINT DR NE	0		Unknown	Tree or Stump (stationary)	7/2/2017
		CHAMPAGNE			
HOLMES POINT DR NE	11500	POINT RD NE	Possible Injury	Earth Bank or Ledge	7/15/2017
		NE 124TH ST	Suspected Minor	From same direction - both going	
HOLMES POINT DR NE	12400	(68TH AVE)	Intury	straight - one stopped - rear-end	10/13/2017
			Suspected Minor		
HOLMES POINT DR NE	12200	NE 124TH ST	Intury	Fire Hydrant	3/25/2018
		CHAMPAGNE	1.000	and the second se	
HOLMES POINT DR NE	11500	POINT RD NE	Possible Intury	Guardrail - Face	7/15/2018
		JUANITA DR	No Apparent		
HOLMES POINT DR	6900	NE	Intury	Wood Sign Post	1/10/2019
		JUANITA DR	No Apparent	Guardrail - Through, Over or	
HOLMES POINT DR NE	13900	NE	Intury	Under	1/14/2019
		CHAMPAGNE			and the second second
HOLMES POINT DR NE	11500	POINT RD NE	Possible Intury	Guardrail - Face	6/24/2019
		CHAMPAGNE			
HOLMES POINT DR NE	11500	POINT RD NE	Possible Intury	Earth Bank or Ledge	8/2/2019
HOLMES POINT DR NE	7000	NE 124TH ST	Unknown	Fire Hydrant	12/15/2019
		NE JUANITA	No Apparent	and the second second	All and a second
HOLMES POINT DR	6900	DR	Interv	Metal Sign Post	7/13/2020
			No Apparent	Fallen tree hit by vehicle (on the	142240000
HOLMES POINT DR NE	13800	JUANITA DR	Intury	road)	10/13/2020
			No Apparent		
HOLMES POINT DRINE	12000	NE 124TH ST	Interv	Other Objects	6/6/2021
Construction of the section			No Apparent	cure objects	
HOLNES BOTHT OR NE	8300	NE 124TH ST	Interv	One parked-one moving	6/28/2021
Thousan out to be the	0300	CHAMPAGNE	No Annatent	one partice-one morning	0/20/2022
HOLMES POINT DRINE	11500	POINT PO NE	Interv	Tree or Stump (stationary)	6/29/2021
Inventor out i bit the		round RD HE	No Apparent	thee or otomp (stadonary)	W = 1 = 02 =
HOLMES POINT DRINE	13700	64TH TER NE	Intury	Tree or Shimn (stationary)	10/24/2021
THORE & SUIT DR HE		with the me	No Apparent	ince a stamp (stationary)	sole drort
HOLMES POINT DR NE	12000	NE 124TH ST	Interv	Roadway Ditch	10/30/2021
THE REPORT OF THE	******	10 464111 31	and a discontinuous discontinu	normaly blatt	\$0/20/2021



Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report I 9

April 15, 2022

Neighborhood Engagement Process

Summary of Neighborhood Engagement Activities

Input from the public and neighborhood residents was gathered in three online workshops, held in December 2020, May 2021, and December 2021. Each meeting provided a presentation of the status of work on the project and engaged participants in key questions to gather input. In addition, the City posted an online survey directly following all three online meetings, with the final responses collected January 2022.

Comments from the neighborhood meetings are summarized below. Overall, preserving neighborhood character and trees were mentioned as high priorities for residents. This means that keeping the width of improvements on streets to the narrowest possible dimensions is important. Having various flexible approaches along standards for different streets will be necessary to preserve and enhance the neighborhood character.

Summary of Neighborhood Meetings How Public Input Shaped

Holmes Point Drive Corridor

Priorities noted by residents included improved walking and bicycling conditions along the entire length of the Holmes Point Drive corridor, along with slowing down cars (traffic calming), particularly in the downhill areas. The corridor is heavily used by pedestrians, especially approaching and in the vicinity of OO Denny Park. The community felt that protecting pedestrians along Holmes Point Drive should be a main priority, as most cyclists were comfortable sharing the road with vehicles for most sections of the drive. However, residents expressed concerns about cycling in the entry segments of Holmes Point Drive. Comments mentioned, "going downhill on dark, wet curvy roads with poor pavement" on a bike and riding uphill within curved areas can be dangerous and there is not sufficient space for cars to pass cyclists safely. Residents were also supportive of providing opportunities for beginning or slow moving cyclists to have more protection in flatter road sections. There were concerns from the community about possible impacts to trees and private property in the right-of-way that may be impacted by improvements. The community recognized the value of having pedestrian facilities on Holmes Point Drive, and felt that this was a greater priority than maintaining all available on-street parking.

OO Denny Park

Residents noted that overflow parking and parking along the park frontage is chaotic, confusing, and causes congestion and safety concerns at times with pedestrians walking around, between, and behind vehicles. Residents also commented that improved crossings are needed to enhance safety for people walking and bicycling to the park. There are safety concerns in this area due to vehicle speeds, and the community wanted to see more traffic calming. There was also interest from the community in creating new pathways for pedestrians that allow for greater separation from vehicles. In response, the design recommendations presented later in this report propose a new cross section along the OO Denny frontage, with pedestrian paths on both sides of Holmes Point Drive, parallel parking on one side (well delineated and dimensioned for only parallel use), and raised, delineated, and signed street crossings at the south and north ends of the park area.

Local Access Neighborhood Streets

Residents noted that on narrower local access streets throughout the neighborhood, volumes of traffic are lower, and there are minimal conflicts between cars, pedestrians, and bicyclists. Motorists drive more slowly on these streets, and as such it may be possible for cars, bicyclists, and pedestrians to share the pavement surface in some of these areas. At the same time, residents mentioned a strong interest in pedestrian connectivity and having continuous pedestrian routes of travel throughout the neighborhood. Residents also commented that due to the variety of conditions in neighborhood streets, it would be useful to have multiple street standards that address different road widths, parking availability, and existing pedestrian facilities. The community also emphasized the desire to maintain street trees, and preferred concepts that minimized the road widening. Recommended street standards presented later in this report have been developed based on preservation of trees and neighborhood character in balance with providing continuous pedestrian facilities in some locations and retaining some local streets in the same condition as today while introducing signage to encourage shared street usage.

March 15, 2022

Holmes Point Recommendations by Location

Design of streets within the Holmes Point Overlay Zone area requires unique considerations related to neighborhood character and environmental conditions (steep slopes, soil conditions, shorelines jurisdiction compliance, mature trees, stormwater management, etc.). The City of Kirkland Comprehensive Plan emphasizes maintaining the low-density residential character and natural environment of the neighborhood as a priority. The Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan supports limiting development in environmentally critical areas in order to mitigate disruption to wildlife, retain tree canopy, and conserve land for open space and parks.

Recommendations have been refined over the course of the project to best reflect the character and needs of each location. Input from the public and neighborhood engagement process was integrated into the development of these options. Special consideration was given to address community concerns about character, mature trees, road widths, and environmentally critical areas. These solutions were designed to be installed within the existing right-of-way width, while also minimizing impacts to built features (ditches, fencing, walls, etc.) within and adjacent to the right-of-way.

Based on background documents, feedback from the City of Kirkland, and input from public and neighborhood engagement, the study team has developed recommendations for street design standards and guidelines that are unique for Holmes Point Drive and the local access neighborhood streets within the Holmes Point Overlay Zone. The recommended standards on the following pages should be applied with flexibility to preserve trees and in consideration of encroachments that may not be feasible to remove. With infill development and redevelopment efforts, individual projects will be responsible for making improvements along their frontages. A Construction-in-Lieu Program is recommended for development properties located on the opposite side of the street from recommended street improvements, whereby certain circumstances could warrant the use of this program to pay for street improvements on the opposite side. In most cases, if infill development or redevelopment projects occur, the developer would be responsible for removing encroachments (such as fencing, walls, and/or other structural elements), within the rightof-way along their frontage.

If encroachments occur within the right-of-way in the area of a proposed capital improvement project, the City will notify property owners that the encroachments may need to be removed. If removal of encroachments is not feasible (such as if the encroachment is part of a driveway access, e.g. retaining walls), the design process will look at specific retrofit solutions to achieve the design standards proposed.

Street Typologies

In order to develop site-specific recommendations, the Holmes Point Overlay Zone was categorized by street type. The two main categories were Holmes Point Drive/76th Pl NE and neighborhood streets. Subcategories and associated recommendations were developed for each, and are presented in this document.

Holmes Point Drive Corridor

- Entry Areas
- Residential Areas
- OO Denny Park

Local Access Neighborhood Streets

- Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Street Connections
- · Streets with 24' 28' Nominal Pavement Width
- · Streets with 20' 24' Nominal Pavement Width



Holmes Point Drive Entry Area Recommendations

Entry Areas - Holmes Point Drive

Existing Conditions:

The entry segments of the Holmes Point Drive corridor are unique, justifying the need for recommendations specific to this area. The entry areas act as forested entrances to the Holmes Point Overlay Zone. These segments are generally steeper that other areas of the Holmes Point Drive corridor and also have the least amount of adjacent residential development. In both the north and south entry segments, there is a 60-foot right-of-way, and the road contains two 10-foot wide travel lanes and shoulders of varying widths. Generally, the total pavement width of the entry segments is about 26-feet.

Below: A photo from the southern entry segment shows existing conditions and approximate road dimensions.



26' existing improvements



Entry Areas - Holmes Point Drive

Neighborhood Input:

Initial feedback from the community indicated that while biking conditions are generally good along Holmes Point Drive, the entry segments required more protection for riders. This is due to the curves and steep conditions in which the entry segments prevent cars from safely passing bicyclists that are slowly climbing uphill. Some residents also commented that walkers and runners cannot safely use the entry segments, as the lack of space forces them into the road. The community also shared that pedestrians are a key user group along Holmes Point Drive, and providing facilities for them should be a priority throughout the Overlay Zone. These comments led to the recommendation of a continuous pedestrian path along Holmes Point Drive, that would also include the entry areas.

Recommendations:

The recommendation for the entry areas of Holmes Point Drive includes a buffered climbing shoulder on the uphill side of the road. This mixed-use shoulder will be 8-feet in width, with a 2-foot thermoplastic buffer to separate it from traffic. This shoulder will provide a designated space for bicyclists to climb uphill when they are traveling slower, while also allowing them to cross the buffer and ride in the driving lane. Similar climbing lanes have been installed in other areas in Kirkland, such as on NE Juanita Drive. 10-foot wide drive lanes will be maintained through the entry areas. Though these segments tend to have lower foot traffic than other areas along Holmes Point Drive, the 8-foot wide buffered shoulder will allow enough space for both bicyclists and pedestrians to travel. Neighborhood feedback indicated that priority should be placed on providing pedestrian facilities throughout the Holmes Point Drive corridor, so the shoulder width recommendation was widened to accommodate both bicycle and pedestrian users. Providing these facilities will also accomplish the community identified goal of a continuous pedestrian path along the Holmes Point Drive.

The recommendations for the entry areas of Holmes Point Drive would require a total width of 32-feet, including two 10-foot drive lanes, the 8-foot climbing shoulder, the 2-foot buffer, and a 2-foot shoulder. These improvements could easily be accommodated in the 60-foot right-of-way, but would require widening the existing footprint of the paved area by about 6-feet. Due to the small amount of private development in these areas, it is not likely that these improvements will be made through infill activity, and would likely be driven by Capital Improvement Projects.







Holmes Point Drive Residential Areas

Recommendations

Residential Areas - Holmes Point Drive

Existing Conditions:

The residential segments beyond the entry segments of Holmes Point Drive are mostly flat to moderately sloping and there is typically more pedestrian activity than in the entry segments. Though pedestrian activity is high from residents and park visitors, there is a lack of pedestrian or bike facilities throughout the residential corridor. Speeding is prevalent in this area, and can be a major safety issue due to pedestrian presence and the large amount of hidden residential driveways on Holmes Point Drive.

Conditions throughout the residential areas are diverse, and the right-of-way varies from about 40-feet to 60-feet. Private improvements such as fences, carports, and landscape features are located within the right-of-way, leading to the potential for conflicts with private property if more right-of-way is utilized for parking, road, pedestrian, and bicycle developments. While there are typically two 10-foot wide driving lanes throughout the residential area, shoulder width varies greatly. Some road segments have wide stretches of shoulder that are used for parking, while other segments have very narrow shoulders which bring pedestrians very close to the road.



25' existing improvements

Left: A photo from the residential area of Holmes Point Drive shows existing conditions and approximate road dimensions. This area has limited shoulder space, and many private improvements within the right-of-way.



Residential Areas - Holmes Point Drive

Neighborhood Input:

A major desire from the community was to improve walking conditions for pedestrians. Due to the residential population and proximity to OO Denny park, this area receives high amounts of pedestrian activity. A lack of pedestrian space combined with speeding issues can lead to major safety issues for walkers and runners, and a desire for speed reduction and traffic calming was identified by the community. Residents were interested in providing safe facilities for children to walk and bike to their homes, school, or the park. While bicyclists also travel on Holmes Point Drive, in general, community members felt that most bike riders could safely share the road with vehicles throughout the residential area. However, some residents thought that slower moving or less confident bicyclists should have an options to ride separately from traffic. In order to best serve the needs of the residents, the community felt that a continuous, protected path was needed along the Holmes Point Drive corridor. This path would be utilized by pedestrians and learning cyclists.

One of the main concerns from the neighborhood was the effect that improvements may have on road widening. There was a strong desire to maintain existing private developments, such as landscaping and garden features, in the right-of-way. Some homes have non-conforming garages or carports located in the right-of-way. These existing structures provide residents access to their homes safely along the steep grades in the study area. Additionally, the community had a strong interest in preserving trees along the roadway. Based on this feedback, recommendations were developed that aimed to provide safe facilities for pedestrians and bicyclists, while reducing the amount of pavement widening, wherever possible.

Additionally, residents responded that continuous street parking was not a priority, but they were supportive of providing incremental sections of parking where existing conditions allowed. For this reason, multiple recommendations were developed for the residential areas along Holmes Point Drive, in order to provide options with and without street parking. These options could be implemented based on existing site conditions to minimize conflicts with private property access and vegetation.



36' existing improvements

Left: A photo from the residential area of Holmes Point Drive shows existing conditions and approximate road dimensions. This area has a wide shoulder that allows for street parking on one side of the road, and many private improvements within the right-of-way are present.

Residential Areas - Holmes Point Drive

Recommendations:

Three different street design recommendations were provided for the residential areas of Holmes Point Drive, in order to best respond to the needs of the community and existing site conditions.

The first recommendation is for a continuous mixed-use shoulder on the east side of Holmes Point Drive. This 8-foot wide shoulder would be separated from the roadway by a curb, in order to prevent street parking in the pedestrian walkway area and to separate pedestrians from vehicles. The protected pedestrian shoulder is intended to provide a continuous facility for pedestrians to use on Holmes Point Drive. It also could function as a shared space for slow speed bicyclists, such as children on bicycles, as it is anticipated that more experienced commuter cyclists would prefer to ride in lane with vehicles. However, a 4-foot wide shoulder is also provided on the other side of the road for faster moving bicyclists. Both the protected 8-foot shoulder and the 4-foot shoulder for cyclists will extend throughout the Holmes Point Drive corridor, and connect users to the buffered climbing lanes in the entry segments. Vehicle lanes are narrowed from the existing 10-foot width to 9.5-feet, in order to reduce road widening and provide a traffic calming measure. The total width of recommended improvements is 31-feet. The existing paved footprint of Holmes Point Drive currently varies from about 20-feet to 40-feet in width. In many areas, this design could be implemented within the existing paved footprint to reduce inpacts residents. In narrower sections, pavement widening of up to 11-feet may be required. In this case, relocation or removal of private property or trees in the right-of-way would be determined by a case-by-case and site specific basis.

The second recommendation provides the same solutions as the first, with the addition of on-street parking on the east side of the road, between the travel lane and the protected shoulder. This design would be implemented in road sections that already have wide shoulders on the east side of the road to accommodate parking. This recommendation will provide parking where site conditions allow while still leaving room for a continuous mixed-use shoulder

The third recommendation provides the same solutions as recommendation two, but the parking lane is located on the west side of the road instead, between the travel lane and the 4-foot shoulder. A curb separates the shoulder and the parking lane, to prevent vehicles from parking on the shoulder. Similar to the second recommendation, this design would be implemented in road sections that already have wide shoulders on the west side of the road to accommodate parking. In this way, parking is limited to wider sections of the residential area, in order to provide amenities for the community while reducing impacts to the neighborhood.







Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report 122



Holmes Point Drive OO Denny Park Recommendations

COB TEELED

Holmes Point Drive at OO Denny Park

Existing Conditions:

The area of Holmes Point Drive along the frontage of OO Denny Park sees high levels of pedestrians, as well as more vehicle traffic and parking concerns than other segments of the corridor. Parking in this area can be chaotic in summer months, with parked cars overflowing on to the shoulders of Holmes Point Drive and along residential roads. Some vehicles risk parking in the drainage ditch. A pedestrian crossing between OO Denny Park and the parking lot on the east side of Holmes Point Drive is well used, but is at risk from speeding vehicles and a lack of visibility. This area lacks pedestrian crossings on the north side of the park at the intersection of Holmes Point Dr NE and 68th Ave NE. Like most other sections of Holmes Point Drive, the park frontage lacks pedestrian space along the roadway, other than shoulders that are often blocked by park cars. This creates safety conflicts as many people walk from their vehicles and from other parts of Holmes Point to OO Denny Park.

Neighborhood Input:

Residents noted that overflow parking along the park frontage is confusing, and causes congestion and safety concerns for pedestrians. Due to the conflicts between pedestrians and vehicles, the community was interested in providing additional pathways along the park that physically separate people from parked cars and traffic. Moreover, residents were very concerned about speed issues at OO Denny Park, and felt that this area was a high priority segment for traffic calming to reduce speeds.



Left: A photo from OO Denny Park shows existing conditions and approximate road dimensions of Holmes Point Drive. The existing pedestrian crossing is shown.



NTI DEDE

Holmes Point Drive at OO Denny Park

Recommendations:

Recommendations for Holmes Point Drive along OO Denny Park focus on enhanced pedestrian and bicycle safety, experience, and connectivity. Recommendations were developed for traffic calming and alleviating parking concerns. The recommendation for this road segment includes a continuation of the mixed-use shoulder on the east side of the road, shown in the residential area concepts. A new pathway is proposed for the west side of Holmes Point Drive along OO Denny Park. This pathway will allow pedestrians to safely walk along the park away from parked vehicles. In order to connect these two pathways and reduce traffic speed, two raised pedestrian crossings are recommended for the OO Denny Park crossing , where a rectangular rapid flashing beacon (RRFB) is currently located, and the 68th Ave NE intersection. The raised crossing on the north side of the park a 68th Ave NE is recommended to connect to the continuous mixed-use shoulder on the east side of Holmes Point Drive. The curb used to separate the mixed-use shoulder from the driving lane will also prevent overflow visitor parking on the east side of the road. In order to provide safer and more structured parking for OO Denny Park, a parking lane is provide along the western side of the road between the two raised crossings. The map below and renderings on the following pages provide visualizations of this recommendation.













Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report 129

April 15, 2022







Neighborhood Streets Recommendations
Neighborhood Streets

Street Typologies:

Throughout this study, the treatment of neighborhood street standards has evolved and changed based on community feedback. Originally, the existing conditions field work identified four different types of existing local access neighborhood streets. These streets were divided into the following categories:

- Type I: A street that already has sidewalks (or has already been developed to the City of Kirkland street standards)
- Type II: A wide street with curbs on at least one side and no pedestrian facilities
- Type III: A wide street with no frontage improvements or pedestrian facilities
- Type IV: A narrow street with mostly wooded conditions on both sides and without any pedestrian facilities.

The project team intended on recommending a street standard that could be applied to all local access neighborhood streets in order to have a consistent improvement standard. However, through resident engagement meetings and reading resident survey responses and comments, the team received feedback that a single standard should not be applied to all local streets, due to their variability of use. Residents noted that some streets receive almost no street parking, while others are highly used. Additionally, on lower traffic and dead-end streets, separated pedestrian facilities are less necessary than on streets that connect to key pedestrian routes. As a result, the study team decided to provide multiple recommendations for neighborhood streets based on site conditions.

The recommended standards on the following pages should be applied with flexibility. For example, to preserve existing trees. To do this, pathway locations can be separated from the roadway and/or can be designed to meander.

Due to varying road widths, parking needs, and traffic volumes, the original neighborhood street categories were reorganized to better provide recommended standards. The updated street categorizations are listed below and showed in the map at the right.

Neighborhood Streets Classification:

Streets with Existing and/or Proposed Segments of Curb, Gutter, and Sidewalk:

• Recommendation: Maintain or continue this standard (with sidewalk on at least on one side of street)

24' to 28' Nominal Pavement Width (Depending on Width):

- · Recommendation A: Separated mixed-use pathway with planter buffer
- · Recommendation B: Concrete mixed-use shoulder

```
20' to 24' Nominal Pavement Width:
```

· Recommendation: Shared roadway for vehicles and pedestrians



Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report I 34

Neighborhood Streets: Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Street Connections Existing Conditions:

Streets in this category have already been developed with a curb, gutter, and sidewalk on at least one side, **OR** they connect with other developed neighborhood streets or major pedestrian routes. Streets that were identified as pedestrian connections are connected to Holmes Point Drive or Juanita Drive NE.

Neighborhood Input:

Feedback from residents greatly shaped the final neighborhood streets recommendations. Neighbors shared an interest for having pedestrian facilities in neighborhood streets, but largely thought it was unnecessary to have sidewalks, curbs, and gutters along all local access streets. Due to the community's interest in improving pedestrian connectivity in Holmes Point, residents were supportive of implementing sidewalks in key locations that would connect main pedestrian routes. Many streets in this category have school bus stops for Sandburg Elementary School, Finn Hill Middle School, and Juanita High School, or are used by children to walk to nearby bus routes. Additionally, neighbors told the team that street parking was not used in all neighborhood streets, and space for parking should only be provided in more highly trafficked streets. The neighborhood greatly valued preserving trees in neighborhood streets. For this reason, residents preferred solutions that reduced road widening while providing improved pedestrian facilities.

Recommendations:

Neighborhood streets in this category are recommended to either maintain or build a 5-foot wide sidewalk, 5-foot wide planting strip, curb, and gutter on at least one side of the street. The minimum road width is 24-feet, but can range up to 28-feet in order to provide increased room for street parking. Due to the larger road widths and lower traffic volumes, bicyclists can continue to ride in the roadway, which reduces additional street widening for bike facilities. In order to minimize road widening and reduce removal of trees and private property in the right-of-way, the total width of the roadway can be determined based on existing site conditions. These improvements will be implemented as redevelopment occurs, leading to increased sidewalks along key streets, residents can utilize a safer and more connected option for walking to key destinations.



A gove: A proto shows existing conditions and opproximate animensions of a redeveloped neighborhood street. This street provides a separated pedestrian sidewalk and wide roadway that can accommodate traffic and street parking.



Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report 135

I



1

Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report I 36

Neighborhood Streets: 24' - 28' Nominal Pavement Width

Existing Conditions:

Most streets in this category have wider road widths, ranging from about 24-feet to 28-feet. These streets tend to have lower traffic volumes, as they provide local access to driveways. Where the previous streets were considered to be main connection points for pedestrian travel, these streets mainly provide local access to low density residential areas. Streets are often wooded, and may have some private property in the right-of-way.

Neighborhood Input:

Neighborhood feedback was a major influence on these recommendations, and residents advocated for solutions that would best serve their needs. A majority of neighbors said that they would like to see a separated pedestrian pathway on 24-feet to 28-feet wide neighborhood streets. Several of these streets have school bus stops for Sandburg Elementary School, Finn Hill Middle School, and Juanita High School, or are used by children to walk to nearby bus routes. Residents would like to see enhanced facilities for school children on these streets. However, due to concerns over tree removal and private property relocation, residents felt strongly about developing standards that would reduce the amount of road widening. The community also felt that in many of these streets with lower traffic volumes and speeds, pedestrians, bikes, and vehicles could share the roadway without a separated facility. The project team aimed to take the community's concerns and provide options that maximized pedestrian safety while reducing conflicts due to road widening.

Recommendations:

For this category, two recommendations were developed to allow flexibility, based on site conditions.

Recommendation A is for a 5-foot wide pedestrian pathway separated from the road by a 4.5-foot wide planting area (based on the City of Kirkland standard). This design will allow for safer pedestrian travel and an attractive street design. To due the lower speed traffic on these streets, bikes can continue to share the roadway with vehicles. A 20-foot minimum roadway width is recommended for these streets, which provides a total minimum width of 29.5-feet for the roadway and pedestrian improvements. This standard could be implemented in areas with wider existing pavement widths, or on streets that have a greater need for separated pedestrian facilities, such as streets that are on the school bus routes.

Recommendation B provides a narrower and lower infrastructure option for neighborhood streets. In this concept, a 5-foot wide concrete shoulder would be provided on one side of the street for pedestrian and bicyclists. This option would provide visual separation from the roadway, while maintaining a smaller pavement footprint in narrower streets. Bicyclists would still have the option of riding in the street, but slower or less confident riders could use the shoulder for more separation from vehicles. With a 20-foot minimum roadway width, this standard could be implemented in the existing footprint of many neighborhood streets, reducing the likelihood of tree removal or property conflicts. This standard prioritizes pedestrians while still working to maintain the existing character of the neighborhoods.



Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report 137

1

1



5' Separated 4.5' Pathway Planter

20'+ Roadway

1 ١

Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report 138

April 15; 2022



5' Concrete Pedestrian Shoulder

1

1

Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report 139

1

1

Neighborhood Streets: 20' - 24' Nominal Pavement Width

Existing Conditions:

Streets in this category are mainly composed of narrow roadways that often lead to dead ends and driveways. Unlike other neighborhood streets, these roads do not serve as connectors and provide local access for a smaller amount of residents. Traffic volumes on these streets tend to be very low. These streets lack pedestrian facilities and residents tend to walk or bike in the roadway.

Neighborhood Input:

Residents commented that because these streets do not provide connections to main pedestrian routes and traffic is minimal, there is little need to provide improved facilities or widen the roadway. These streets currently serve as mixed-use streets, and the community felt that additional infrastructure was not needed.

Recommendations:

Based on feedback from the community, these streets will continue to operate as shared-use areas and allow for pedestrians, bicyclists and vehicles to operate in the roadway. Due to the low traffic volumes and speeds, roadway widths of 20-feet to 24-feet should provide enough space for these uses. However, parking will not be allowed in order to maintain space for non-motorized use and driveway access. This recommendation aims to minimize any conflicts with existing trees or personal property in order to maintain the character of the neighborhood.



neighborhood street. This street currently operates as a shared roadway for bikes, pedestrians and vehicles.

Left: A photo shows existing conditions and approximate dimensions of a 20-foot wide



Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report 140



20'+ Shared Roadway (Mixed Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Vehicle Use)

1

1

20' to 24'

Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report I 41

I

I



Neighborhood Engagement Meetings

Overview

Public meetings were conducted throughout the project to gather feedback from the local community. Neighborhood residents initially provided input on issues and concerns in the Holmes Point area. Later, workshops were held to present initial recommendation concepts for the Holmes Point Overlay Area and gather neighborhood feedback. Residents provided input on preliminary concepts, which drove the development of the final recommendations. A meeting was also held in December of 2021 to provide revised street section recommendations and gather public input. This last round of input guided the finalization of the recommendations that are included in this document.

December 2, 2020 - Transportation Commission 1 December 3, 2020 - Virtual Public Meeting 1 - In-meeting poll results - Post-meeting survey results (Survey 1) May 20, 2021 - Virtual Public Meeting 2 - In-meeting poll results - Post-meeting survey results (Survey 2) May 26, 2021 - Transportation Commission 2 December 15, 2021 - Virtual Public Meeting 3 - In-meeting poll results - Post-meeting survey results (Survey 3) January 26, 2022 - Transportation Commission 3

Page 2

K^{irke}r, CITY OF KIRKLAND
 Public Works Department
 125 Fifth Avenue, Kirkland, WA 98033 425.587.3800
 www.kirklandwa.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Joel Pfundt, Transportation Manager

From: Blair Daly, Assistant Transportation Planner / Outreach Coordinator Armaghan Baghoori, Transportation Program Coordinator

Date: November 24, 2020

Subject: HOLMES POINT STREET STANDARDS AND HOLMES POINT DRIVE CORRIDOR STUDY

RECOMMENDATION

Staff present progress to date on the Holmes Point Street Standards and Holmes Point Drive Corridor Study to the Transportation Commission on December 2, 2020 and receive their input.

BACKGROUND DISCUSSION:

City Council adopted the Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan unanimously in January 2018. At that time, they also funded a total of \$150,000 for three transportation studies, two of which are the subject of this project: 1) a corridor study of Holmes Point Drive to address some known engineering issues, explore non-motorized options, and examine parking alternatives near O.O. Denny Park; and 2) a study to develop street standards specifically for the Holmes Point area that would help fulfill the purposes of the Holmes Point Overlay zone.

In the Holmes Point area, residents have expressed concerns about having existing Kirkland street standards applied, because that would "suburbanize" their neighborhood and compromise the quality of life. Based on site studies and existing conditions, the City identified that Holmes Point has been developed with inconsistent road standards applied while under King County jurisdiction, and there are several vehicular and pedestrian safety concerns specifically on Holmes Point Drive. Furthermore, due to upcoming new developments within the area, there is a need for adopting compatible street standards to address both pedestrian and bicycle safety as well as storm and surface water issues.

The community is aware that the City does not have funds at this time to implement the solutions that will emerge from this study. It is anticipated that any new street standards adopted for Holmes Point will be implemented over time through infill development.

Project Background

The Holmes Point neighborhood is in the northwestern-most portion of the City, and generally it is west of Juanita Drive and south of Saint Edward State Park (see Study Area Map below). The wooded residential area was developed mostly under King County's jurisdiction. In 2011, Holmes Point, neighboring Finn Hill, and other neighborhoods were annexed to Kirkland as part of the 7.17-square mile "Juanita/Finn Hill/Kingsgate" annexation.

In 1999, prior to annexation, King County established the "Holmes Point Overlay District." The purpose of the overlay was to be sensitive to the environmental constraints and features of the Holmes Point area, citing steep slopes, landslide hazard areas, erosion hazard areas, limiting impervious surfaces, and protecting tree cover and wildlife habitat. After annexation, Kirkland adopted the overlay and codified it as chapter 70, "Holmes Point Overlay Zone," of the *Kirkland Zoning Code*.

The roadway network in the Holmes Point area does not follow a grid and several different road standards have been applied over the decades as the area has developed. There is one main collector street, Holmes Point Drive, with relatively few through streets, many dead-ends, roads of differing widths and character, and few non-motorized transportation facilities.

Beginning in 2016 and lasting two years, the City undertook a planning process with the community to develop the first City of Kirkland neighborhood plan for the area. With regard to transportation planning, two topics generated a considerable amount of discussion. One was street connectivity both in the Holmes Point and Finn Hill areas. Another was Kirkland's adopted street standards, which are used throughout the City. Even though the community supported a down-zone of the area from 6-8 homes per acre to a maximum of 4 per arec, there still is opportunity for infill development. Many in the Holmes Point area were concerned that the City's street standards would be applied to that infill development, which some felt would change the character of the area and would not respond to its natural features.

Page 3

Page 4

Scope of Work

The City has contracted with Ctak Inc. to develop recommended street standards for Holmes Point that meet legal and engineering design requirements but also are contextual for the area. There may be a range of standards depending upon the specific type of road or non-motorized facility that is being built or improved. Given the topography of the Holmes Point area, its vegetation, and the character of its development, the standards should incorporate a degree of flexibility.

This project will develop a suite of standards, guidelines, concepts, and solutions, along with analysis and recommendations pertaining to the following dements: o Street cross section options for various street types o Preferred lane widths (minimum, optimum) for Holmes Point Drive

- Lighting Education Holmes Point Drive parking policies and design concepts, particularly at O.O. Denny Park Speed limits
- Signage
- Signage Stormwater management and green Infrastructure Publicy-built walls and fences Pedestrian circulation and facilities Bicycle circulation and facilities

- Roadway crossings (mid-block and intersections) Multimodal and road sharing considerations and innovative concepts such as yield roadways or shared street segments 0
- Tree preservation and management; natural areas considerations Utilities and roadside features 0

Project Timeline

November 4	Kickoff meeting
December 2	Transportation Commission – Holmes Point Study on the agenda
December 3	Public engagement meeting – Round 1
Nov-Jan 2021	Otak drafts findings and preliminary recommendations
February	Mid-term meeting to discuss preliminary work
Jan-Feb	Public engagement meeting – Round 2
Feb-March	Transportation Commission – Review and comment on preliminary work
Feb-March	Otak finalizes recommendations
April 2021	Otak submits final report
TBD	Recommendations brought to Transportation Commission and City Council for input

Engagement Plan

City staff will lead the public engagement effort for the project. The consultant team will provide support at one or more virtual public engagements meetings. The first engagement session is scheduled for Thursday, December 3, 2020 at 7:00 PM via Zoom. Throughout this 75-minute online meeting, City staff and consultant staff will explain the study and receive input from the public. City staff have worked closely with Planning Department staff who were involved in the Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan process to coordinate outreach efforts in the neighborhood.



Page 5

The second round of public engagement is expected to be scheduled late January 2021. If additional public meetings are needed to finalize the street standards and recommendations, City staff will schedule a third session in February or March of 2021.

Major Themes and Comments

- Storymap link: https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/a986ba3bf239483c82f73240c88fb598
- Round 1 public engagement begins tomorrow with same presentation powerpoint.

Is there enough time to get feedback since the presentation 131st/90th Project ran long and used this time? This meeting will be the beginning of the outreach conversation. Comment box available
throughout meeting based upon topic (1 Holmes Point corridor, 2 OO Denny, 3 Neighborhood streets).

Concern about residents adding comments when they are not sure what they are looking at. Questions will be based on user experience, and Staff will utilize more time to go through StoryMap. Link will
be shared if residents want to review StoryMap on their own time to respond to the survey.

December 3, 2020 - Neighborhood Meeting 1

Holmes Point Street Standards & Holmes Point Drive Corridor Study

11

CITY OF KIRKLAND 剑 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT Otak PROJECT CONSULTANT

Greetings and introduction





Slide 4

December 3, 2020 - Neighborhood Meeting 1

Project background

Development with inconsistent street standards
 Several vehicular and pedestrian safety concerns along the
 corridor

Anticipated development in the area

 Require unique street standards that recognize the specific nature of the Holmes Point area

No funding allocated yet toward implementing its

recommendations



Street Standards

Street cross sections for various street types, including lane widths

Ughting, utilities and roadside features
 Parking policies and design concepts for Holmes Point Drive, like at O.O. Denny Park

Speed limits

Signage
 Stormwater management and green infrastructure

Publicly-built walls and fences

Pedestrian circulation/facilities

Bicycle circulation/facilities
 Tree preservation and management; natural areas considerations within street right of way



Poll question





Slide 8

December 3, 2020 - Neighborhood Meeting 1

Holmes Point Area Character

WHICH WORD BEST DESCRIBES HOLMES POINT AREA CHARACTER? [Use one word to be added to the wordle]



	SurveyMonkey link via email
Vin p	Upcoming project webpage
	Subscribe via GovDelivery list for updates
	Contact information: Armaghan Baghoori abeshoori@Kirilantiwa.gov 425 587-3924

Slide 10

December 3, 2020 - Feedback from Public Meeting 1

December 3, 2020 - Virtual Public Meeting Feedback

The notes below summarize the main issues and concerns that were voiced by the community at the virtual public meeting.

Major Themes

Holmes Point Drive

- · Needs safer walking conditions.
 - Corridor is used by pedestrians heavily, especially at OO Denny Park.
 - Safe walking conditions don't always require sidewalks. Other creative 'walkway' solutions available too.
- · Biking conditions are so-so.
 - "Going downhill on dark, wet curvy road with poor pavement on a bike is sketchy! Riding up hill in a curve where there's not a safe opportunity for cars to pass is unsafe."
 - · "Biking on HPD is actually very good, in my view, because most drivers are considerate. I feel comfortable cycling on the road."
- Slow the cars.
- Add traffic circle at HPD & 62nd Ave to slow southbound traffic (presently there is a radar speed display sign here).

Neighborhood Streets

- Little conflict between cars and pedestrians. May not need sidewalk.
- This could be a compromise when it comes to preserving trees: maybe on Holmes Point Drive community could accept tree loss for pedestrian facilities, but not on neighborhood streets.

OO Denny Park

- · Parking scene is chaotic, dangerous, and beyond overflowing.
- Cars end up in the drainage ditch on east side of road.
- Put in a trail-like walkway on the east side of the roadway, just inside the trees. More affordable than sidewalks.
- OO Denny has soft bulkhead (wood) verses concrete because neighbors told the county at that time they wanted soft.

Preserve neighborhood character

- Add quaint and cozy features like lampposts (instead of overhead street lights) and strategically placed park benches.
- Community should discuss street lighting options.
- Protect trees.
- Have various flexible approaches for standards for different street.

December 3, 2020 - Feedback from Public Meeting 1

December 3, 2020 - Virtual Public Meeting Feedback

Major Themes (continued)

Other requests related to street standards and corridor study:

· Underground the unsightly utility lines.

- Improve 72nd Ave NE between NE 132nd and NE 129th.
 - · Add guard rail along the west side at steep cliff.
 - Improve lighting.
 - Create space for pedestrians.
- Avoid the term "rural" as one of the neighborhood street types.
- Consultant should know the results of speed studies carried out in past by City along Holmes Point Drive.

· Avoid saying that most motorists travel the speed limit.

speeds entreling and exiting HPD, at least at our southern end, are very high whiches speeding up in drin opp to coming downling we get bufferd by the cans as we waik - 45 mph task to comon Traffic calming strategies alle It bne viinutnoqqo Ineargegane Isea ot brevali Sababa i noizesa ineavo \$12 Kababa i noizes inearge inearge ineargegane ineargegane and Excellent Ineargegane ineargeg Lower speed limit, issues on downhill side Pavement on Holmes Point south of Denny Park Power lines, and the street lighting options HPD sets the priority over neighborhorbord streets MON BUINOIDUI varrounding stretter for any stret of the planning process for it should include for any stretter being improved part of the planning process for it should include determining which the stretter typeschera and an stres. It is a plang it. Consideration trequired to be which stretter include particing strong be allowed along it. Consideration should be plant of access for people who particing strong be allowed along it. Consideration strong and plant of the stretter include particing strong be allowed along it. Consideration strong and particing its stretter include the stretter include be allowed strateging strong and strette. tevious point was not perious st for severed? Pavenent of Speed studies. The panelist final shared she led most motorists drove the supped limits was initialized and in the first have having speed studies done on by the CH2 and the total the studies discretion of the studies spet shore segment 3 to be 33mph. Discussing speeding problem on the HPD backed by data and Discussing Interesting to decide any bandway. Strategraph decide any bandway trategraph and constrained and the provided and the provided trategraph and constrained and constrained and the provided and trategraph and trategraph and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and the provided and the provided and the provided and trategraph and trategraph and the provided and saupuag kied papeld Alicolgaterits wide should or it was in any work on same, it may not work of set erecessary on the wide should or it was an or the same of the start of was and work of set erecessary of the start erect brief was the same off. batter thighing, and space for podertium, for any starter brief proved parts of the planning provide an or the same of the determining which the structure space and a straffic costs point, in other work, it his street a single point of access for people who live in an east. If a, the street should be determined work should be allowing pariting should be allowed along it. Consideration street a single point of access for people who live in an east. If a, the street should be should be allowed and a s 35, cor pariting should be allowed along it. Consideration required by the not whether diallowing pariting should be allowed along it. Consideration and the street should be should be allowed and be allowed part of the planning process for it should include the analysis street is also street was allowed along a single street was allowed along it. Consideration and the street being in proved part of the planning process for it should include the analysis street being in proved part of the planning process for it should include the analysis street being in proved parts of the planning process for it should include the analysis street being include allowed parts of the planning process for it should include the street being in proved parts of the planning process for it should include the analysis street being include allowed parts of the planning process for it should include the street being plant of the plant of the planning process for it should include the street being plant of the plant of the planning process for it should include the street being plant of the plant of the planning process for it should include the street being plant of the plant of the plant of the plant is the street being plant of the plant of the street being plant of the street being plant of the plant of the p teetus no serbeorgue eldixelt bne suoireV Africa mort gaimos sifters would slow would store the office of the state of the st Neighborhood streets A final material procession of the procesion of the procession of the procession of the procession of Ample sidewaits in the waterfront area Construction workers parking along these coast baye impaired amergency vehicles these roads do not have "no parking" signs. Making pawement wider, but not to increase speed given it's and unter the provident of the provident of the provident of the provident size the the the the the Indefing street types are not well descriptive Contrains to describe a common street type. Construction workers parking along these safewookc The State of the park entrance the state of non the taken to make baved the state of t trait are stroken withing, bibling, diving, construction/unithy vehicle, keinken vehicle Complete the trail all the way to connect to Big Funn Hill Park Sidewallis Alawabis ant of tean natural 's and avomage 20' width for developed street is not sufficient for parking Traffic and parking scene is chaotic, dangerous, and beyond overflowing Opportunity to put a trail on the East side of the roadway Data on overflow parking and accidents beta on overflow parking signs" recently full length of the corridor is more of a bike and pedectian that parking scene is chartly OO Denny Park Need of a stronger vehicle barrier near the playground Aeighborhood stre sight distance improvements A sidewalk to HP Drive (Specifically Waterfront) would improve safety for walkers. Many people frequent the area and have to walk in the road. Utility poles and ditches as noted also force people to walk in the road. Restored widening Need for sidewalk on HP Drive slient bne adted goitteennot %50, Walk and bike Do you frequently walk or blike in Holmes Point area? Detailed feedback or questions Topics Sub-topic Predestrian sidewalks or segments will not detact from the character it will be a side prepertient of the side of the side of the side of the side side side side of the side sylewable In-Meeting Poll / Comment Summary Detailed feedback or questions Sidos-dus Topics December 3, 2020 - Feedback from Public Meeting 1

December, 2020 - Feedback from Survey 1

External Survey Link Open 12/3/2020 – 12/8/2020

Participant.#	Start Date	End Date	What are the important character-defining features of the Holmes Point area to you?	What are the most important aspects of the Holmes Point area that you want to preserve and enhance when street design standards are adopted?	What is important to you to be considered for the street design standards and recommendations that will result from this study?	Are there any topics you hoped would be covered during the engagement session that were not covered?	Overall, how would you rate the online community engagement event?	What did you like or dislike about the event?	Which age group do you belong to? (Optional)	condition that affects your choice to walk or bike? Please select all that apply. (Optional)	Disability not t listed (please specify)
			Open-Ended Response	Open-Ended Response	Open-Ended Response	Open-Ended Response	Response	Open-Ended Response	Response		Open-Ended Response
1	2020-12-0 07:30:5	15 2020-12 8 07:40	Access to OO Denny park, the OSboat and an undeveloped 43lakefront/trails.	Walkability, biking.	Preserve and better define parking, particularly along HPD and for OD Denny Park. Safer walking on HPD where shoulders don't exist. The side streets have little traffic with little conflict between non motorized and motorized users.	The City has traffic studies on HPD that the consultant didn't send to know about. The data weighed haven been helpful when discussing speeding problems.	Very Good	Well organized, information was well presented. A few of the graphics were difficult to read - sidebar text sometimes too small.	65+		None
2	2020-12-0 10:25:3	04 2020-12 10 10:28	-04 :16Trees	Lots of tree coverage, pedestrian safety should be improved.	Building street standards that are not "one size fits all." Have Resibility in applying different types of street designs in different areas to solve specific problems without forcing a single standard everywhere.	No	Excellent	The storymap was great and informative, I enjoyed the polls.	25-44		None
3	2020-12-0 08:14:4	04 2020-12 15 08:28	Park-like setting with views of lake. Entries at north and south O4end are like going into a forest. 12Pastoral and tranquil	Trees, lake views and neighborhood tranquility	Continuous shoulders along Holmes Point Drive to provide safety to pedestrians and cyclists. A traffic circle on H.P.at 62nd Ave would slow traffic coming from north	pavement on Holmes Point south of Denny Park very bad because of an incomplete subdivision and a subpar repair following a sever project. Rough for cyclists & cars	Very Good	Spent too much time telling us what we already know about the condition of Holmes Point Drive	65+		None
4	2020-12-0 20:32:5	03 2020-12 53 20:39	-03 14Green, trees and soft	Trees. Because of the aesthetic and scientific value they provide	Traffic calming: If people drove the speed limit there would no be a public safety issue for pedestrians, blices or the motorist	Speed studies. The panelist that shared she felt most motorists drive the speed limit was misinformation. There have many speed studies done on HPD by the titly and before them the county and all have found the average speed along segment 3 to be 32mph.	Very Good	Provide us facts and data. Do not share hunches or gut feelings.	45-64		None
5	2020-12-0 20:19-4	03 2020-12 41 20:31	An area where people enjoy walking and spending time outdoors in community areas where they can hequently visit with their neighbors while Obenjoying the beauty of nature -Stand our wonderful take.	I'm more concerned with enhancing the soul of Isolmes Point than what is likely to be harmed. Trees in yards and parks certainly need to be preserved, but the right of way need so be far more pedettian friendly to enhance the outdoor walking and socializing soul of the neighborhood.	Less on-street parking taking up city land that should benefit all, ample sidewaks in the waterfront area (ideally with planing strips), undergrounding of unsightly utility lines. Also quaint and corp katures like lamposts (instaed of overhead histeret (ight) and strategically placed park benches. This should become the most wakabe neighborhood in Kikand, a it is so waked by resident and is inherently suited to that (despite historical indepits in this regard).	s We need to talk about the power lines, and the street lighting options.	Very Good	It was a good first start. I look forward to talking about more specific options in future meetings.	25-44		None
6	2020-12-0 20:06:2	03 2020-12 23 20:09	Community within the Kirkland -03Community. Walking, Hiking, :508iking, O.O. Denny Park	Safety for walkers. 0.0. Denny Park is a neighborhood park. Not a regional or City wide park.	Shoulders are not sufficient.	You nailed it. Covered them all. Nice work1	Excellent	Excellent presentation. Captured all the issues and challenges. Please focus on Holmes Point Drive. Neighborhood/side streets are way down the list. Thank you!			
7	2020-12-0	03 2020-12 17 20:07	-03beaches, trees and trails, summe :30vacation vibe	er trees and the summer vacation vibe	how to give pedestrians and bicyclists a safer space to move about the congested beach area and the "access" roads	no	Excellent	the ability to provide input during the event	65+	Physical mobility limitations	
	2020-12-0	03 2020-12	-03 28pature trees lake	streets are public sources	safe access for neonle walking and biking		Good	limited engagement with community members	75.44		None

Do you experience a



Tonight's Presentation

- 1. Project Purpose and Key Challenges
- 2. December Public Meeting What We Heard
- 3. Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities
- 4. Holmes Point Drive Cross Section Concept Designs • Breakout Room Discussion
- 5. Local Access Neighborhood Street Cross Section Concept Designs
 - Breakout Room Discussion
- 6. Wrap Up and Thank You

Project Purpose and Key Challenges

Purpose: Due to the history of development in the Holmes Point area, there has been development with inconsistent street standards. With anticipated development occurring in Holmes Point, the City needs to develop street standards for the Holmes Point Drive area.

There is no funding allocated yet specifically toward implementing the recommendations that will come from the study. The City will explore options for unique street standards within the Holmes Point Overlay Zone that recognize the unique nature of the Holmes Point area, but it will not compromise on vehicular and pedestrian safety.

Project Purpose and Key Challenges

Key Challenges:

- Existing development occurred without consistent street standards
- Vehicular safety concerns
- Pedestrian safety concerns
- Pedestrians walking along Holmes Point Drive School children awaiting bus pickups
- Environmental constraints
- Steep slopes/topography
- Mature trees
- Stream crossings/drainage
- Built features in right of way

Slide 4

December Public Meeting - What We Heard

December 2020 - Public Workshop for Residents

Key Comments:

- Preserving neighborhood character is a high priority
- Important to have a flexible approach for different streets

Holmes Point Drive Corridor

- Need for safer walking and biking conditions
- Speed is an issue and traffic should be slowed
- Prefer less "urban" pedestrian solutions
- Address the safety challenges on hills

What We Heard

OO Denny Park

- Challenges with overflow parking and cars parked along the roadway
- Safety concerns for pedestrians
- Additional pedestrian paths are needed
- Interested in more aesthelic improvements that fit the neighborhood

Local Access Neighborhood Streets:

- Few existing safety issues, cars, bicyclists, and pedestrians are able to share the pavement
- Interest in pedestrian connectivity
- · Important to consider tree preservation





Holmes Point Street Concepts

Street concepts represent possible solutions that could be applied to specific street types.

(

Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities

Slide 8

Appendix A Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report

- cont.

Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities

Shared Facilities Vehicles, pedestrians, and bicyclists share the roadway.

Advisory shoulder

· Sharrow

Visually Separated Vehicles, pedestrians and bicyclists have separate painted areas of the road.

Pedestrian/ bike lane

Buffered pedestrian/ bike lane
Separated path

Physically Separated Vehicles, pedestrians and bicyclists have physically separate facilities

Shared Facilities

Advisory Shoulder A visually distinct area on the edge of the roadway, offering a prioritized space for people to bicycle and walk

Vehicles share the center lane, and use the shoulder if necessary for passing





Shared Facilities

Sharrow Bicyclists share the roadway with vehicles



Visually Separated Facilities





Slide 12

Physically Separated Facilities

Buffered Pedestrian/Bike Lane Separate path for pedestrians and bicyclists buffered from vehicles by a curb and/or "candlesticks."



Physically Separated Facilities

Separated Pathway Separate path for pedestrians that are buffered from vehicles by planting strip.





Speed Management Solutions

Neighborhood Slow Zone The City could consider designating the Holmes Point Overlay as a "Neighborhood Slow Zone"

- Reduce speed on all roads from 25mph to 20mph
 Create a gateway experience to
- Create a gateway experience to the neighborhood by narrowing the roadway at all neighborhood entries
- Install signage and pavement markings



Cross Section Concepts











Appendix A I Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report

Slide 32



Slide 26



Break Out Group Discussions #1 Holmes Point Drive









Break Out Group Discussions #2 Neighborhood Streets



Slide 51

May 20, 2021 - Feedback from Public Meeting 2

May 20, 2021 - Virtual Public Meeting Feedback

During this public meeting, the project team presented the project purpose and key challenges that were heard during the December public meeting. The team presented a potential solution that could be used in Holmes Point Drive to better protect pedestrians, bicyclists, and manage vehicles speeds. The team also presented preliminary street cross section concepts in order to get feedback from the community. During a series of breakout sessions, the neighborhood provided input on the concepts and other key needs and challenges for areas in Holmes Point. The community feedback is summarized below:

Agenda:

- 1. Project Purpose and Key Challenges
- 2. December Public Meeting What We Heard
- 3. Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities
- 4. Holmes Point Drive Cross Section Concept Designs
- a. Breakout Room Discussion
- 5. Local Access Neighborhood Street Cross Section Concept Designs
 - a. Breakout Room Discussion
- 6. Wrap Up and Thank You

Breakout Session 1 - Holmes Point Drive Discussion

Neighborhood Feedback:

Waterfront:

- · The concepts put a lot of focus on bikes, but many prefer more pedestrian space.
- · Like the option with the separated pedestrian pathway and a shoulder for bikes.
- · Because of the width constraints on Holmes Point Drive, we should consider creative solutions like creating a walking path that winds through the woods.
- Not comfortable sharing a lane with bikes, it doesn't feel safe.
- · Prefer solutions that have a physical buffer between the street and the pedestrian space, such as a curb.
- It's not safe to have children walking in the street, physical separation is needed.
- For Holmes Point Drive, the minimum standard isn't good enough.
- We need a buffered pedestrian pathway as a minimum, which requires a wider street.

May 20, 2021 - Feedback from Public Meeting 2

Waterfront (continued):

- · Enjoy the concept of a pedestrian pathway along the waterfront area
- · Pedestrian facilities are more important than bike facilities.
- · Taking down a few trees in favor of a dedicated pedestrian pathway would be acceptable.
- · Further development along the waterfront seems unlikely how would this be implemented.
- Only people biking the drive are not residents. Residents would not use bike facilities.
- · Cross section concepts appear to meet intent of having some sort of separation from vehicles and pedestrians.
- · Overhead power, other franchise utilities, and storm drainage should be in considered in design while this work is occurring to complete all needed improvements at the same time.

00 Denny Park:

- · Worries about the parking still being too chaotic. Formalizing the existing parking layout doesn't seem like it will much calm down the traffic.
- · Safety for pedestrians' families is the most important along the park area. Getting out of a car that Is parallel parked should be safer.
- · The existing parking along the park with the fence works just fine, need to protect the parking from the busy roadway.
- No parking signs are ignored, and vehicles keep parking in dangerous places, need to create a physical barrier to stop cars from parking.
- The image shows a grassy median on the east side of the road that stops approximately 50 feet down, this should be extended.

Entry Areas:

- In downhill or flat sections of the road, bikes and vehicles can share the lane using sharrows. A separated lane is needed for bikes on uphill sections of the road, as shown in the "Entry" cross section.
- · It's challenging to make improvements to the waterfront area of Holmes Point Drive, because there are so many features encroaching on the right-of-way and the lots are small.

Speed Issues:

- · Expanding the roadway will increase the speed of vehicles. We should increase the existing pavement.
- Instead of expanding the roadway or adding pedestrian infrastructure, we need to treat the speed problem and have people share the existing space. If the speed of the road is slow, then people and bikes can safely share the space.
- Speed programs have already been implemented in Kirkland. Two radar signs have been installed. There is also a "blue sign program" that slows speeds to 25 mph.
- Improvements aren't necessary. Treat speed with traffic calming instead of adding new infrastructure.
- Otak and team needs to see the updated traffic counts. They are currently working with the 2019 data.
- If there is a separated pedestrian space, especially for children and students, if should be a soft surface like gravel or dirt, rather than a hard one.
- · Signage is not a solution that has worked in the past .
- Worried about signage only solutions, there should be other physical improvements to reduce speeding.
- Speeds at the ends of Holmes Point Drive are a problem. Traffic calming is needed there, and near O.O. Denny Park.
Parking:

· Street parking -- Breakout participants feel it would attract more people to the area, not just in the center section by O.O. Denny Park ("Build it and they will come").

Safety should be a larger priority than providing more access to existing amenities.

Parking adds a factor of safety for visitors that will inevitably come to the park as some level of accommodation. Parking being added away from the park so people can walk to it may prevent congestion (as a compromise).

Pedestrian Facilities:

- · More concern about pedestrian access.
- Prefer no middle lane shared cross section.
- · Extended pedestrian cross section (10 feet wide) with sharrow on the opposite lane is preferred. A hybrid approach.
- · Candle sticks at the north and south ends of Holmes Point Drive might provide some level of protection. A step-up curb might also help. Residents prefer both. Low level lighting also considered.

Breakout Session 2 - Local Access Neighborhood Streets Discussion

Neighborhood Feedback:

Parking:

- · We need to understand how much parking is needed vs. existing in the neighborhood streets.
- · Has a parking volume study been conducted by the team?
- Parking is needed in some local streets but not others.
- Near OO Denny Park, some local streets accommodate parking for visitors.
- 129th hardly ever has parked cars on the street.
- · In the Champagne Point neighborhood, parking is not an issue.
- Open culverts provide challenges for pedestrians and parking.
- · Pedestrian areas are the highest priority in these streets.
- · People want to walk, but safety challenges prevent them from doing so.
- Is it possible to connect pedestrian routes in local streets?
- Do not need additional parking along the roadway
- See a potential for conflict if existing shared streets are narrowed. Drivers more around corners fast.
- Parking is not a priority. Having an on street buffered pedestrian facility would be ideal.
- · Don't see any lack of parking, it's not an issue, NE 129th, focus on walking path that blends with neighborhood character preferably.

Pedestrian Facilities:

- Pedestrian facilities are more important.
- · Pedestrian infrastructure may not be needed in all streets or areas, only in areas with key safety issues.
- Unprotected walking facilities are a big issue.
- · It's ok to have multiple types of pedestrian facilities, as long as they work the best for the specific street.
- Lighting should be installed for pedestrian safety.
- If the roadway is expanded, the priority should be on creating a dedicated pedestrian path, not on creating more room for pedestrians and parking.
- A buffer pedestrian pathway or separated pathway would be the ideal solution.
- · A compact gravel path separated by plantings would be ideal.
- Would like to have a planted strip as a buffer but concerned about who would maintain the vegetation.
- Need a flexible approach, there is not a one size fits all options.
- · Participants would prefer better pedestrian movement.
- Participants don't see a lack of parking available. They would prefer walking paths with some character reflection Holmes Point neighborhood.
- · Standard B cross section is the preferred one with respect to parking.
- Many challenges revolve around needing to move better on foot.
- · Bikes can use the road on the residential streets.
- Like separated walking path, separate with green and use gravel for path. Especially, on some of the blind corners.
- · Advisory shoulder should be used where there is less space to work with.
- · Participants would prefer better pedestrian movement.
- Participants don't see a lack of parking available. They would prefer walking paths with some character reflection Holmes Point neighborhood.
- Standard B cross section is the preferred one with respect to parking.
- Many challenges revolve around needing to move better on foot.
- · Bikes can use the road on the residential streets.
- · Like separated walking path, separate with green and use gravel for path. Especially, on some of the blind corners.
- Advisory shoulder should be used where there is less space to work with.

Speed Challenges:

- · Signage is a low-cost improvement, but it doesn't always work.
- · 129th People drive slowly.
- Unsafe drivers will probably drive fast regardless of signs.
- · Roadways are already wide and can induce speeding, roadways should not be widened.
- If the roadway is widened, it should only be to create a dedicated pedestrian facility
- · There are many sight distance issues along the roadway, cutting back and trimming vegetation is needed to create a safer environment.
- There are certain corners and areas that need safer pedestrian facilities more than others.

Neighborhood Slow Zones

- · Participants believe slow zone to be arbitrarily slow and would prefer an increase to 25 mph from 20 mph.
- · Slow zone signs would be a message to drivers; participants believe there is a social stigma of shame that would deter higher speeds from people outside of the community.
- Better enforcement may be helpful. Humanizing people and making community will help prevent speeding with people in the neighbors Visitors may be larger percentage of people speeding Speed is a
 bigger problem on Holmes Pt than on residential streets.

Safety Issues

- · All sections of streets are not equal.
- · Some areas have more safety issues, such as poor sightlines and sharp corners.
- · Pedestrian facilities could be implemented in the most dangerous areas.
- Traffic calming is needed for dangerous areas.

Tree Removal

- Is it OK to remove trees in order to make pedestrian improvements?
- It's OK to remove trees here and there as long as they are replanted nearby.
- Trees are valuable and need to be considered for removal based on their age, size, species, and neighborhood context.

Lighting

- · Lighting can be viewed as an urban feature. Would this fit into the neighborhood?
- Lighting would be provided for safety rather than illumination.
- · Low level lighting could be used.
- · Lamp posts would be an ideal lighting option because they would fit the character of the neighborhood

In-Meeting Poll

Poll Report Holmes Point Street Standards & Corridor Study: Community Meeting 2 Report Generated: 5/20/2021 19:47 Meeting ID Actual Start Time Actual Duration (minutes) 988 2085 1154 5/20/2021 17:44 120 Poll Details

Do you want to eventually create a continuous Do you want to eventually create a continuous buffered bike lane along Do you want to eventually pedestrian walkway along Holmes Point Drive, knowing create additional parking Do you want to eventually implement speed reduction measures including a slow zone (20 MPH) along Holmes Poliet drive? Mattis your position about tetaining trees along neighborhood/local streets? Do you want to eventually Holmes Point Drive, along Holmes Point Drive, knowing it likely involves tree knowing it likely involves it likely involves tree What is your position about retaining trees along Holmes Point Drive? removals, utility relocations, and right-of-way tree removals, utility relocations, and right-ofremovals, utility relocations, and right-of-way encroachment relocation? Participant # Submitted Date/Time Point drive? encroachment relocation? wav? 1 - Not worried about it 1 - Don't want it! 5/20/2021 19-352 1 - Not worried about it 5 - Must have it! 1 - Don't want it! 1 1 - Don't want it! 5/20/2021 19:361 - Don't want it! 1 - Not worried about it 5 - Must have it! 1 - Don't want it! 1 - Not worried about it 5 2 1 - Don't want it! 5/20/2021 19:361 - Don't want it! 2 5 - Must have it! 1 - Don't want it! 5/20/2021 19:353 1 - Not worried about it 5 - Must have it! 1 - Don't want it! 1 - Not worried about it 1 - Don't want it! 4 1 - Don't want it! 1 - Don't want it! 5 - My highest priority 1 - Don't want it! 5/20/2021 19:355 - Must have it! 5 - My highest priority 5 5 - Must have it! 4 2 1 - Don't want it! 5/20/2021 19:354 3 6 5 - Must have it! 1 - Not worried about it 1 - Don't want it! 5/20/2021 19:363 7 3 3 5 - Must have it! 3 3 5/20/2021 19:364 . 3 1 - Not worried about it 5/20/2021 19:351 - Don't want it! 5 - Must have it! 1 - Don't want it! 3 A 1 - Don't want it! 10 5/20/2021 19:354 5 - My highest priority 1 - Don't want it! 1 - Don't want it! 5 - My highest priority 5 - Must have it! 3 1 - Don't want it! 11 5/20/2021 19:354 4 3 5/20/2021 19:365 - Must have it! 5 - Must have it! 1 - Don't want it! 2 12 3

In-Meeting Poll (continued)

1. Do your want he monthality chains a particulary particulary along factors have been been been been research, whiley processing at any advertised of any advertised of any advertised in the advertised of a second s	
- 0x1 xx1 #	00
	58
	- CR
1. Hartman B	- 4%
Notan P	
(marked)	
De per work to executely prove a suscences burband bits tax area, names from the control of long to the remark, with relations, but right of our	
them serve a	- 65
	- 0
Nation 1	
and a second	18
and the second se	A 279
Manuar	
I War is you prefire alout relating traveling fishes that Shat	
for sensitive t	- 43
	00
in and a second se	
	114279
a fragment provide	1178
L. What is your perform short returning from along metablankang/secil county?	
Secondard 1	-2N
the second se	10
	6.00
- The impact product	~ IN

External Survey Link Open 5/20/2021 – 9/26/2021

	Cacitor	Contraction of the second second second second	Non-Kanal Den Kanal Marina and Kanal Kanal Kanal Sharabaran A menderatika kanal kanal kanal kanal Manal Mahal Mahal Marina Shara (Kanal Januar Sharabaran Kanal Kanal Kanal Kanal Kanal Kanal Kanal Kanal Kanal Mahal Mahal Mahal Mahal Kanal Kan Mahal Mahal Kanal Kanal	Wei and South and America Path Constraints and America South and an analysis of the America Solar Solarisation and a second state of the south of a state of the second state of the weight of a state of the second state of the weight of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the weight of the second state of the second st	Neglezionalmini arma. Nel fina fina dei la sua da sua devende della di alterazione di la di una sua della dei la di alterazio di la englezione di arma "Arma de alterazione di esche companiatione devenanti fina informazione fina di alterazione di esche companiatione devenanti fina informazione fina di alterazione di suato companiatione devenanti fina informazione fina di alterazione di suato companiatione di suato di sua di alterazione di sua di sua di alterazione di suato companiatione di suato di suato di suato di suato di suato di suato di suato companiatione di suato di suato di suato di	lane, an Little and Andrey R. McDalani Anna'	NET OF MELO	The encount of the en	To any easy to personally and white scientiness to first of the second second sector is bits, transfer Libray and transfer Libray and transfer Libray and transfer Libray	Da pro-Merci, M new rocaliti de de Con artesi, redaction tétane R. Jacked M. Fere Jaca (J. (1975) dana Italian, Falsa BCA)	White service and the desc building the dargeneric. Paul a Down?	and the second s	il at
	06/10/2021			Lives:	states and the second second			A straight and a straight a strai	1	197	1.0		240
	13.38 PM		Tes they do generally. I favor removing trees in the entry areas to expand the roadway and to work with owners along the waterfront to expand the roadway.	Option C	I'm not in favor of neighborhood slow zone. I do not think I the slow zone will have the impact needed to slow down the cars often eoing 40 moh or more to and	Not sure		international de	3		3 1 - Not	NOTE:	12.1
2	06/12/2021 9:36 AM	Visually separated facilities as much as possible and physically separated through Denny Park	where possible. Many of the trees along the entry areas are not significant and their loss is not as important as pedestrian and bike safety.	Shared access.	from the park. More rigorous traffic calming such as speed bumps and traffic circles are needed.	Not needed		5 - Must have it! 4	1 - Don't want It!	5 - Must have it!	worried about it!	,	23.7
			I would like to see zero, to minimal destruction of trees and surroundings to communities improvements. The number of lass, by fw, is page control. Adding signs was further net-large the speed limits will NOT be effective. The statement to over the speed limit from 15 to 25 MM is the energy rease was unnetenance and heritactive. The energy uses speeds should be revised back to 25 with the part term bing 20 MM. However, there must be physical methods for speed correct, such as paed humans or center of road objects that elimites. Note do not not speed the speed in the site of the site should be active to add the carbon part of the site should be active to add a carbon part of the site should like the should be human being 20 MM. However, there must be physical method human for speed correct, such as paed humans or center of road objects that elimites. Note on Homes Should Divis (Likes Jayess and walk the read frequently, Dont enore any more trees. The developera and alreads human allowed to builther		The slow zones using signage will not work. The posted speed limit of 23 MPH is ineffective by itself. Posting signa is a waste of time and money. There must be physical methods to slow down test Tar. See how how or to the start start and the start of the start of the start of the start of the start of the start of the star								
	06/11/2021		the area. Slow the traffic down with physical mechanisms. Create local focused	totates internet channes	other obstructions such as center objects that require a				1 - Doo't want	1 - Don't	5 - My highest	S+MY Nationst	
3	11:01 AM	Visual separation.	solutions where the road is particularly herrow and unsare, but up t apply a one solution standard for the entire strip when it is not necessary.	Option A.	WILL NOT work.	No		1 - Don't want it! 1 - Don't want	ici ici	want it!	priorityl	priority1	64.6
					There needs to be a separated pathway with the amount of foot traffic (strollers, dog walkers, runners, etc.) There								
18	01/01/2021		No, being a mother of young children, the minimum standard is not enough. I am	Proposed Option 8 or C on	just isnt enough room to share the street with multiple	No, I want				S-Must	worried	worried	
4	18:16 PM	Separated pedestrian pathways	most compositione with a project and path and wook associately remove shees for my children's safety.	the needs of my family.	slow zone.	pathways.	So so happy this is happening!!	5 - Must have it! 3	4	have it!	about it!	about it!	12.6
				anna an	No buffered facilities anywhere! Re the slow zone,								
				Proposed standard A is best	reducing the speed limit from 25 to 20 is useless if it isn't	hat a malored line h	To reduce the need for widening the				5-Mr	5-MY	
	09/07/2021	Visually separated, perhaps blives and pedestrians can	No, making Holmes Point Into an urban style through way only leads to faster	need to share with	traffic enough. If there are too many signs, they end up	enough if repainted	been considered? This is a special area with		1 - Don't want	1 - Don't	highest	Nghest	
5	18:26 PM	share.	traffic. Roadway expansion should be minimal with sharing.	pedestrians.	as visual clutter and have no effect.	regularly.	difficult terrain.	2 3	iti .	want it!	priority1	priority!	65.4
6	09/07/2021 19:35 PM	Proposed optional standard B is my preferred choice given the increasing volume of pedestrian waiking varied and subsequer mounting safety issues, especially during the whote months when It is dark during commutes coupled with the high-end essign of the park plane should connect with the main thoroughlate of the Holmes Plant community.	Tes the cross section is the primary goal, but the minimum standard is not enough. I'm willing to expand the roadway for enhanced pelestrara access, to include the removals, especially those near powerfines that are failing constitently.	Próposed Optional Standam B is preferred or at a minimum, Proposed Optional Standard A	The character of the neighborhood streats and Holmes Point community demands the increased safety and visual appeal of phycically separated facilities. Ideally separate by a planning sing or full solewait cuts and gutter, res to neighborhood slow some on al Holmes Point streats tories some separation is created.	Yes	all title boy and a growing family walking on the regishorhood streets and along Holmes Point drive is family dangerous, especially in the summer and late in winter. My kids safety takes priority over the trees that will need to be removed to make this happen.	5 - Must have it! 2	5 - Must have it!	,	1 - Not worried about it!	1 - Not worried about itt	23.5
,	09/07/2021 20:25 PM	Given that Holmes Point has significant tree coverage, 1 do not with to see the pedestrian and bicycle leaves hypically separated from the coads. The road is cleared by a street sweeper frequently. If the ped/bicycle area were inaccessible to the sweeper, those spaces would quickly become dustreed with tree debris and cyclists would not use them.	The storets of Holmes Point need a lower speed limit. There are poor sight lines The shorp curves need to be approached slowly by drivers, rather than simply making the road wolfer.	slide 48. Parking, driving, walking space all incorporated.	Visually separated facilities	na	Enforce the 25mph speed for the entry area of Holmes Point, then lower the speed limit to 20mph on the neighborhood streets. Please give homeowners instructions to see where the street right of way imports their property.	, ,	1 - Don't want	2	1 - Not worried about it!	1 - Not worried about it!	34.9
		Buffered pedestrian pathways would fit best. Pedestrian should come first in our neightonhood, as this is the prima for of neightonhood hardfit. Bits should use shared driving heres and potentially a paved doubler. Most Stocylliss are not neightonhood resident anyway will send to need more monitoring and safety averaness. Uwodd not build them a separate part.		I don't see the need for much more on street parking. I would support expanding the parking lots at OO Denny on both Ides of the roadway and would be fine with tree removal for that reason. But i would not support any tree removal to increase on more densities that the street removal to increase on	Assthetically and functionally the visually separated pediatrium and bitting facilities along the random y may preference. The advisory signaps proposed world cause more production for which at prifer and world not be	Yes. Or better yet.				1 - Don't			
	21-17 PM	walking does?	removal to extrand the martway and provide for pedestrian access.	Point.	slow zone option.	instead.		4 1 - Don't want	ni 2	want it!	4.	4	14.7
•	09/08/2021	Securitari pedettan nathuan. Binda can us the	Found is the package will include more than removing trees. Existing	Parking is not an issue for homeowners. As for Denin Park, the existing parking capacity is suitable and matches the land capacity the park for visitors. No expansion of Deniny Park	of there is only room for a buffered pedestrian lare. The bikes should use the roadway. There is a mitsike on side Side 15. It is Yarrow Point.	Only on Holmes	The consultant seems to place trees with a		1 - Don't want	5 - Must	1 - Not worried	S - My Nghest	
9	10:22 AM	road way Shared facilities. I don't think separated pathways will be used by cyclists in most of the area (oniv uzhil) and	driveways and other obstacles will be challenging to widdening/	parking is warranted. I don't have an opinion on the neighborhood streets, only the main Holmes Poin	not Yarrow Bay.	Point Drive	higher priority then other factors. I routinely ride my bike along Holmes Point, and think some sort of buffered shoulder would be adequate for pedestrians and could be used by cyclists up hill while maintaining the overall	5 - Must have it! 1 - Don't want	let at	have it!	about it!	priorityl	896.3
		will change the character of the neighborhood and lead	Mostly comfortable, but I think the protected bike lane should only be for up hill	street as I'm not a resident	I don't have an opinion on the neighborhood streets, on		character of the neighborhood. I don't		1 - Don't went		1 - Not worried	1 - Not worried	
10	09/08/2021 17:02 PM	to potential conflict with motorists who don't want faster cyclists in the street.	sections, especially if the speed limit is lowered. Many fit/eBike cyclists can easily travel at 20 mph with the flow of traffic.	only a frequent user of Holmes Point/Denny Park.	the main normes Point street as I'm not a resident, only frequent user of Holmes Point/Cenny Park.	N/A	sidewalks and separate cycling facilities.	4 3	it!	2	about it!	about it!	17.3

			b. Statement for a provide a constraint information and an antipart of a second size which will be a second size of a second size which is a second size of	andra in de sector con el conserva de la anoma con la conserva en aconse a añon metane quest	ner an den ste die Andersen der State Bellenner ander State der Andersen der State der State der State der State Bellenner der ander state State Roman, für beiten der Kanner ander der State der State der State der State State State State der State State Roman, für beiten der State State der State der State der State State der State State	(egitadeet grand)		constanting of the second seco	ditions print day with first site and the interpretation of the distribution of the distribution of the distribution of the rest of the the distribution of the rest of the the rest of the the rest of the the rest of the rest of	Participates participates and participat	Induktionen internet internet internet Kankelsen eren internet behir neter socialitiese folgen? Latera Statistie Kankelsen folge R ²	dent of all in the local data migli introduce mant?	2
,	09/08/2021 1 17:40 PM	Finally, I short their leafers that Date Today much to have deduced bits leave. I sho their any back ison through indexe that should be servery writering from the south behavior the south behavior to the south the south behavior to the south today. The south today is the south today. The south today is the south to	I hate to see these removed, particularly in this time of climate change when we need at the corport generating follage we can get	On my street Block Ave. N.2.1 - Parking should only in allowed no we later of the street. That area can be made a line where to better accountable parking. See my plots common 2 allow the energy. I - Relativistics can walk on the dire is due to allow area.	Res Stand Ave. This the numl feet. The maps a becomes like a main medway, the more can and tacks will passed. Two had jakeny of mer maps with speading drivers, it should like use a more dara field maps. Textures a start passed are also a start part of the maps. Textures and the maps a part part have - banded, bit stards a like of marking on a list as a see list and the block. Same part of the prediction paths along sciences PL Drive - lengt them ent.	Yes - but they don't need to be cemented. I hate buffend carbing particulari- on this small neighborhood street. If a carb has to move overfor a large truck or some or a car laking a come to wide from the opposite direction - there's nowhere to go.			5 - Don't ware it!	1 - Don't wart it i4	S - My higher priority/	e 5 - My Nghest priority1	3:8.1
,	09/11/2021 2 11:57 AM	weaky approved justicence and Mar pathways where possible end otherwise a what is approved justicence pathways and intered biels refers with alternal. The final biel ending the only head and ending the should be seen to compare how enable seen to be sub-ending the should be well and can ensuremediat a	-	266 Quil ()	Independent dass name on teleform. Name Charle between temperature of Galard and the terrestant of Galard based be a goal date, surve this is the started of version terms is the most paraleles intervention of Galard based on terms of the started of teleform intervention of the started of teleform in the started of teleform mode above on terreformation of the start intervention methods and the started of the started of teleform in the started of teleform mode above on terreformation of teleform intervention methods and the started of the started of teleform in the start and teleform teleform and teleform and teleform and teleform teleform in the start former at tele of and the right of telegons to the last, cataling and an attraction of teleform in teleform teleform in the start attraction and attraction of teleform in teleform and teleform in the start attraction and attraction of teleform in teleform in teleform in teleform attraction and teleform attraction in teleform in teleform in teleform in teleform and teleform attraction in teleform in teleform attraction in teleform in teleform and teleform attraction in teleform attraction in teleform attraction in teleform and teleform attraction in teleform		An exercised above, site RC quiring facility such as such case of above functions share and above the second case of above functions and the terms of the second status at a share of above terms of the second status at a share of above for distance of the second shore at 3100° for above for distance of the second shore and share and for distance and second shore the for distance and second shore the manufacture and performs from scale of coordinate reads mendative attention through one sing a buffered heads.	3 - Mathwe ti		5 1-Dorf west Alei	1 - Not - Must have serviced abox	1 - hat a worned stour a1	ж.
	08/11/2021 3 15:47 PM	The micrown sundards (3127) area files it areas like the reactions shouldn't be districtly valenced, by prevary recovers that isocher gast justified panted can when the reactive panel can see any gast justificant with the panel and prevary panel can be any gast justificant with the panel and prevary panel can be any gast panel. The softward Panel and the panel panel panel panel and panel panel and panel panel panel panel panel panel panel and panel panel panel panel panel panel and panel pan						,		5 - Must have 414	,	,	23.1
,	09/14/2021 4 15:46 PM	ednicry únador/bared facilities	I an very conductable with the minimum standard, and deal it is in the best interest of the neighborhood and supayers. It also describ require long term maintenance of mediates or other planting witch are unrecessary. I walk this next regularly and feel it would meet my safety requirements is would meet my safety requirements in would next my safety requirements.	I don't believe we need additional parting in the neighborhoods, just some maintenance on the edges of the current stimets to possibly widen very narrow edges that have ditches.	On street bulkers facilities are not necessary and require any time matterware shared particing are used. We have so may trees and durate in the una planting any more it not needed. More puring a not what I want. This area in not a stellawait and cost type of anea, we don't tay here for that type of diversater. Speed cameras would work at 25 mph. If people are not following 25 they won't follow 20 riph.	No, I don't want wider neighborhood streets			1-Don't want &I	1 - Don't word it it	-Don't want		12.4
	09/16/2021 5 17:57 PM	buffered pelestrian path	One hazard as noted on page 26 shows the weatside path having only a 1 foct shoulds Plus, the road slopes into a ditch along that fence line which is dangerous.	parting on neighborhood streets is going to make thru traffi r, estimmely tight. I am against any parking allowance for t condition 1, and just street parking on just one side for situations 2.3.	c) like the visually separated facilities to keep the character of the streets, Slow somes would be useful for the neighborhood streets, suc not for Holmes Point DR bocuse there is such high use and the most does not typically have blind spots.	not necessary for 138th PL since it is low usage. Perhap for 62nd 52.		5 - Must have 81	1-Don't want it!	1 1	1 - Not worried abox 81	1 - Not at worried about at	31.
	09/16/2021	Do not expand the numbery, it's almady wide enough for cars bicycles and pedestrians to coexist. Don't encroach into homeowner's property. The minimum amount of expansion is ideal. Add speed humps to control vehicle speed and allow for shadnes the much	I am absolutely not willing to expand the in roadway. Adding speed humps would be withe best way to control speed and manage safety while reveals for proceeds rolets.	The ideal solution doesn't encruech on property rights, and minimizes on-street racking and any need for the removal.	A neighborhood slow zone is cute but ineffective. The almost been hit several times by cars with no regard for any speed limit. Add speed humps to invisit their ability to race strough Holmes Point Drive.	No. Add speed humas.	Do not encruech on property rights	1 - Don't want it!	1-Don't want it!	5 1 - Don't want it it	- Musthave	1	25.
	09/16/2021				Acting if they intrude into my property. Bile lanes aren't recessary. Biles don't need to detaut through Halmes Parit. Act trease and enforce slower traffic and don't try to draw more traffic into actione ford.	80	Add useed burns. Don't excend the roadway.	1 - Dun't want it I	1-Don't want #1	5 1-Don't want 618	Musheve		
	17 1904 PM	Constant.	The minimum with a physically protected lake lare is good Jut an enhanced pedestrian access path would be better. However, it depends on the cost. I'm ckay		think physically separated facilities are very important for safety						1.54	1.54	
2	09/17/2021 0 AM	Physically separated paths seem like the only safe option. I don't think shared 55 facilities would be safe and personal separate tails me even visually indicated bike lanes seen? safe.	with removing trees. If the cost to widenin the road is 2-3 times higher, it might not b worth it.	Option A is good.	and are great for the character of the negroundod hardware the sudway is a good idea for slowing traffic, but signs are probably in important.		I think sharrows are particularly dangerous.	,	1	•	- Don't want worried abox	ut womed about	n
	09/17/2021 19 12:32 PM	Minnum standard should be fulf-engling-annel present in pathways: Program Option transland A. Nawawan, when passible (particularly along the mars and on transland and along the standard option of the standard option of the Standard B. The analysis of the reg of along, sensing of Anneas, etc.; hould also for unable ones assisting of the reg of along, beneficial association we be adequate in the areas identified as transition section.	As mentioned above, I would prefer bufferen/separated pathways for the weterforest and park area up to ak least if anything areas. Three it to much of availably in dhiver uponed, attention, etc. Salow for a subtribution to adoptative expanse potentiane from Indite. Appendix before that a free budy white appendix sale of different standards along the condo-	Len appendio tome parking sing kidne Pr. If a correst at the sponse of balance (and this parking), the to- same and the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the corr, if you parking the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse of the sponse sponse of the spon	The the sprage and the buffered characteristic Lako and favor of sioning lakining that's deviation that was a strain of all originations having with the here all however the strain of parking (a), in addition, there is a plane, however planes parking (a), in addition, there is a plane to be a 50 feet every from the spacker, plane, flashing value caution light and cosmuch would be tomeflow.	Yes. Buffered (barriers) anglor striping, IDD NOT ward sidewalks.	These are paid and we have 500 of from in the registronted insertion we have many trees that are on an encounter points in equilibrium. These should be removed interned to allow for these pathways to be built. This is also the of a truthways have many weak/set that have been unclud in the right of way.	n 5 - Mast huve Kl	1-Don't want B1			•	74
	09/21/2021		Proposed minimum standards are cit. Tre	•	Suffers good on inclines Point, but not really necessary on low traffic radio. I strongly oppose slow zones on issimes Point Drive entrances, we will have to be and work here we are a long ways from govery and arows and 20 MPH is too slow for roads sections than to be and the too be and not here are also as for roads sections.	No	Why is the City picking so hard on Holmes point? How has the PHMA caused you to take so many actions against this small section of the City? Zoning RSA reductions, overlays, and now 20 mph thoroughfare seventi? Heave stoo.	5 - Mathem #1	1-Continent at		1 - Not I - Don't want worried abo	1 - Not sat worried about 41	
	20 22:53 PM	Hartong burner	removal 6 ok.	summery southoes	the tree entries that contrained any side streets.	100			a satisfication.		5		

Tertinent	fearing Advisite for	mine Jose Dan State and an	france fra de la Carla de La Carla de Carla de La C Novembra de la Carla de La Carla de La Carla de La Car Carla de La Carla de La Car	Sector sectors and the Mile care and the International Sectors In which are an affective international to an anticipation and the first sectors and the sector and the sectors and the first sectors and the sector and the sectors and the sectors.	See the stand has a series. We set these the stand of a section of the stand has the stand is it is not sense where it is the stand of the stand of the stand is set. This sees a stand is stand of the stand of the stand of the stand is set. This sees a stand of the stand of the stand of the last the set that stand a stand but the stand of the stand of the stand of the stand of the stand of the stand stand of the stand of the stand of the stand of the stand of the stand stand of the stand of t	Ch.yo. and Alband Blacks in confidential memil		On you want to free holds on transference protection which draw manufacture Disk and any manufacture Disk and any manufacture and other and any manufacture and other and any manufacture manufacture	HER DERINGTING DER HER AN DER HER	Bachasara Bachasara Bachasara Bachasara Bachasara Bachasara Bachasara	nen Malinearantze Derite Ren Honinaccalan Gente Mit erstenzistentionilise biege anstel	2
п	09/32/2021 8:52 AM	"Proposed Minimum Standard," Saparado Pedestrian pathways CLUALLY MASICO, Recycle Inter need with welcies CLUALY MARIES, NO EXCLUS- SIGSE PEDESTRAM WALKWAYS.	Ministration with a net motion of a line of the line of the line of a () support.	The line does not case, fickling parting is the	Unable open the link and the sides I use on the process page on Ad workend. The only tice poet should be siding the workenfort and GD beyry Fact. The side of the transformed and the side of the side of the That the side Mark State	Nut if it means removal of very mere hard	Highest picotity must be given to padestrian safety along waterfront and DD Denny. Park with SLON ZONG if 20 MM with loss of open MANY MANY SDON Is likes should shere cased with enablish and Jobusty's register to the strength of the specialist I. "Damine. These are interest to the shorest of the enablished on the strength of the strength of the strength of the strength of the strength strength of the stren					
			Naving wailed this myself, I am comfortable with the status quo. The biggest issue is the lack of parking for OO Denny Park. While I walk to the park, most people who enjoy the park do not live to close.		I'm more concerned about parking that sidewalks, as in most cases there are not issues with the status quo in my opinion.					us (
22	09/22/2023 9-38 AM	An advisory shoulder is sufficient. Buffered Padestrian Pathways.	I am dead set against any tree removals, especially given the loss of trees with the development along Launts Drive and 322nd/122nd behind the gas station.	Option 5. Some parking needs to be added. However, I would leave breaks in parking to preserve trees.	I'm deed set against reducing speed limits to 20 mph. This is not a school store. Some people will continue to speed.	No, but I don't have strong objections.	Thank you for putting this presentation together, it is obvious the result of a lot of hard work.	3 - Don't want Ri	3 1 · Don't want di 1 · Don't want di	•	5 - My high-est prorityi	41.6
		NO need for protected Bike Lane. YES for Protected PEDESTRIAN Lane.	YES bree Removels for Pedestrian SAPETY.	Yes remove trees for Pedestrian Safety and views around corners. WE have beening	25 MPH is OK. NO Need to go to 20 MPH. NEED to increase access to failing streets. TES Revoluts share the madway with salicles							
23	09/22/2021 11:44 AM	YES like Share road with CARs YES Proposed Optional Standard B	Need more Sidewalks and extending Pedestrian Access. Kids and People will get hurt by drivers. You'll have blood on your hands if you don't change it ASAP.	webling and safety is key. Slide 49 with one large pedestrian Path.	YES Example of a Pedestrian Path Separated by a Plancing Buffer Terrow Bay, WA Side 14	Yes shoulders are needed for Selety of people	Widen streets for deducted Pedestrian Path.	5 - Must heve al	3 I - Don't want all 1 - Don't want al	1	1	37.3
	09/22/2021 12:20	The read should not be expanded. It though the designated as shared over at	The real should NDT be writered. This will remove any statute terms and much statuted person. Note of all as bases the out from realizing as the antientiest personale. For point persons persons, which there are write. UNAX A REAL MOUNT WILL ROOM DOT ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE REAL AS A REAL PERSON OF THE ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE REAL AS A REAL PERSON OF THE ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE REAL AS A REAL PERSON OF THE ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE REAL AS A REAL PERSON OF THE ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE REAL PERSON OF THE ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE REAL PERSON OF THE ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE ROOM TO BE ADD TO BE ADD TO BE THE ROOM TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE ROOM TO BE ADD TO BE ADD TO BE ADD TO BE ADD TO BE DOT ROOM TO BE THE ROOM TO BE ADD TO BE ADD TO BE ADD TO BE ADD. TO BE ADD TO BE ADD. TO BE ADD TO	n The removal should not be conducted. The area is priore to Rouding. We need the treat, how protect the ensuit, retain the sail and uak ar miniprovent Rouding. The checker of the area is miniproved them is not unan. The only places further accommodations should be timed as all directly in form of the plan, it is and	Shared functions is first. The visual and proposely esponsed are NOT acceptable. This is not the chevater of the area, X would remove takable trees and generate articles. We drive that the approxed price		Plane plane plane do no 11% bot free. They had handed of	1 - Depit sect al		S - My hig rejected	hest 5 - My Nativest entered	22.4
			any ten major. Include the conducted. The trees are very important to the area. The minimum more sector is included be conducted. The trees are very important to the area. The minimum more sector is included by the tree and vectoring of the sheet all secondly import sectors to the second by the vector is an wear promp down the MT. These trees and	Any changes should be made directly in front of the park and to the park entry. The limit dring inclines Tolet along the wate-front should not be modified as it will create more imperious surface and remove valuable tree which help with soil mention and allourb all	sources facilities and markings only. No separate facilities which require street indexing. This is a small		Tree retention and not esterning the road are the meet reportent					
25	09/22/2021 12:31 PM	Shared facilities at most. The Holmes Point road should NOT be widened.	unpeved portions of land help with soil retention, water absorption and protect the homes along the waterfront from car traffic by providing a privacy buffer.	 the water than comes down the Holmes Point Hilt. 	residential street and that is the character. Slow signs can be placed to slow car traffic.	No.	considerations. This is a natural area not an urban park. Please keep our trees!	1 - Don't want Al	1 - Don't want #11 - Dun't want #14	5 - My hig priorityi	priority!	7.4
26	09/22/2023 12:33 PM	Vesselly senerate facilities	Yes comfortable with the mountain standards		Prefer visually separated and not construction of barriers	No		2	1 - Don't want al 1 - Don't want al 4	5 - My Ng priority1	hest 5 - My highest priority!	5.6
-	09/72/2025 12:54	International Content of the second s		R's a neighborhood park not a state park.		1.				S - My Ne	heat 5 - My highest	
27	PM	David	Minimum works we shouldn't remove any trees. We already have insues with drainings	hava adaquaha garking	No. People need to know the lews and drive accordingly increased signage & pavement markings, or raised pavement markings, particularly on the flat waterform, section where more padestrian are out. Improved validity of stop sign at 330th - 1 have lived here of	No		1 - Don't went Al	1 - Don't went #11 - Don't went #13	provityl	produt	5.4
28	09/22/2021 12:56 FM	Biket sharrow on flats & climbing bike lane on hills	Yes, minimum standard cross sections ok. Maximize road widening while increasing pedestrian safety.	Additional parking only brings more traffic. Adequate parking as-is.	months and observed numerous people running that stop sign.			1 - Don't want it!	1 - Don't want it! 1 - Don't want it! 3			5.1
	09/22/2021 15:05	A woler pedestrian footpath on waterhost. No bicycle facilities as they stready exceed the 25 MPH on the existing madway. Would like to see sprage to emphasize upoed limits for			Do NOT want slow zone to include access. I would like to see it corrected back to 334/2PH and reduce speed to		Holmes point drive road pavement is is poor condition after each locary project is done the road is left on much power condition. I would lies to see some point point power contractions feering					
29	PM	beyelin.	Am willing to expand roadway fit enhanced pedestrian excess		20 MPH for transition, Denny park and weterfront.	No	up the road to have it in the same or better condition.		1 - Don't want 21 3 - Dan't want 21 3			34.3
	09/22/2023 15:15	Buffered padestrine pathways with stand madawa for both vehicles and brocks. The padestriate pathways likely needs to zero motify using the acate neers have score for both a buffered padestrates, and strands buffered brock there schere is just too much existing exclusions with an end of the schere buffered pathways and the register of the schere the acategories too and unless of the schere the acategories and unless of the schere exclusion of the schere buffered larger the acategories and unless the schere buffered exclusions of the schere buffered larger eccent atherwise are and gueschere eccent atherwise are and gueschere	The lask we may note above - this should be the side (1 By?) the "bits law" should be a should be above - this should be the side (2 By?) the "bits law" should be a should be above - the should be provided to the side (1 By Byres) and (1 Byres) above - should be above - the should be above the side side side (1 Byres) above - should be above - the should be above the side side side side side side (1 Byres) above - should be above - the should be above the side side side side side side side sid	Tori the detail and / coldenses streams, the proposed moments backards a default (most of bose streams are fine as a low flows output particing and a generality static pedantines is an its them status of bleng detail and directly. If the direct that its default for isone generality and and bleng detail the static static streams and a static for isone generality and and bleng details is eastfully what we have already on a large portion of IA 2020, when there is no static streams and the stream of the static streams and the streams and the stream of the stream of the static streams and the stream of the stream of the streams and streams and the stream of the stream of the streams and streams and the stream of the stream of the streams and str	Noticed services and agent are advanced. These is more that a submarkey block mounts (the right of uses has a advanced builder, which is disk are not assess that the advanced builder is the first of the right of markey. That the advanced builder is the service of the right of markey for the advanced builder is the service market the right service for the provide base of the service market the right service for the provide base of the service mark the right service for the pro-	T don't these this is excessiony. If so, i should only be done on the "large (feeder) streats to the 'mailer' (dea and / cui-de-sect)	In this work, if we had a particular webway, were just that we prevent any particular provides the set private intervent of the set private intervent in					
30	PM	doesn't accomplish the ultimate evalu	traffie.	side walk on the south side).	nature of the neighborhood.	streets.	peeving them as as is wound actually be my preference).		a - bon t ware era - bon I ware al 1 - Don't ware at		•	30.3

failues.	' Name Antoine San An	Nama Anna ann ann ann ann ann ann an Anna Ann Iomraichean anna anna anna anna anna anna anna	naan fara ilian ila an in de ann an meru in far ann in 2014 ann an 1975 ann an 1975 ann an 1975 ann an 1975 an San an Ann an Anna an Anna an Anna anna an Anna anna an Anna an Anna Anna Anna Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna Anna Anna Anna an	Nacional Anna Anna Anna Anna ann an Anna Anna	With the state of the an end of the state of	fa mu ann dellanai d'an dan an màraichne a sannt		De processes as constantes protections and the exceptions of the exceptions for the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception of the exception of the other exception of the exception o	In the ANELS IN A STATE OF A STAT	Andre Hern B and Ange Salam A and Ange Salam Ange Salam Ange Salam Ange Salam Ange Salam Ange Sa	ik ole anti a eve i sola i porteci tenerati i clobig a ena are 25000 eng ritem Julai ena	Washing and Bag Shine Shi Bag Shine Shi Shief	n Machana andres Inalia Machana ang Ina Canan Ang Inalian Inalian Malan Inalian Ress?	-
31	09/22/2021 15:35 PM	I don't how that you can have not more another for all the anexal of MDI. That wild the construction that the instables the character of HPD is the Waterfront area, Proposed Optional Standard B. Comy Waterest: Proposed Millimours standard was the only one presented. I would have to see this at both the entry areas. The inorthme mining areas many more filled instand as a fulfered perturbine has line heading up the NII would be my performed. Westerfront was: Proposed Option Standard B is my performant, We meet to keep news street parking on HPD. Demy Feb stars: I have to be performed to the star are excellent.	The cross section for the wateries are epiptional disorted 10 setts the type alfor HPD and centre a sit cares. I section was expanding the readers for entranded patients moore, particularly in the entry areas. Removing some trees from these areas would make the theread of falls (mither all thereads that innolocid power lives, especially in the northern entry, the proposed mithines managed on sites 20 hs to the optimized the section of the section of the advectional part). These managed lives (all of the proposed mithines are many 10H optimized sections) and the corres and enter the followed patients are any units the correr and enter the followed patients are apply units there are other barriers in these areas.	Proposed Optional Standard &	Side 13, pedastrian lane buffered with a surts would be the minimum for antibidic appeal, due to the fact that blockitiss and pedestrian. I don't agree with reducing the speed limit to 20 mph on HPD. Better don't agree with reducing the speed limit to 20 mph on HPD. Better don't agree with reducing the speed limit to 20 mph on HPD. Better don't agree with reducing the speed limit to 20 mph on HPD. Better don't agree with reducing the speed limit to 20 mph on HPD. Better speed to subtrive, speciality for those of us who live on an go a large way to subtrive, speciality for those of us who live on the speed selected to HPD.	¥81					1 - Don't want it!	1		112.1
	09/22/2021	Side 37 also seems in line with the way it seems the area is used.	Slide 30, Proposed Optional Standard B, looks nice. We have mostly pedestrian traffic so having the larger pedestrian path would be idea.		1 like Separated Pathways as I worry about my children and the	Sale areas for children			1 - Don't want		5 - Must			
32	16:31 PM		It is too narrow Proposed Control Candiard B is the best	Side 42 is acceptable but 45 is better	speeding cars. I think a slow zone is a good idea.	to walk is important	Expansion of Holmes Point Dr with dedicated pedestrian path and bike lane is very important from civilian safety perspective, otherwise they all mixed with vehicles which is		at .	2	have it!	2	2	22.5
-	09/22/2021 16:47 PM	both buffered bicycle facilities and separated pedestrian	I am willing to expand the roadway for enhanced	Research Continued Strendard &	Separate path for pedestrians that are buffered from vehicles by		dangerous especially during	5 - Must have	5 - Must have	5 - Must have		worried	worried	
					I prefer separated paths/sidewalk and curb.	N	the right time.	at i	al	£1		5-My	S - My	27.5
	17:19 PM	Separate pedestrian and bicycle paths	The current cross sections are not adequate. I am willing to expand the roadway to accommodate larger paths.	Physically separated facilities	I am fine with signage but I know the 25mph is not obeyed now at all and changing the signs from 25 to 20 will make no difference	Yes		3	2	4	2	highest priority!	highest priorityl	9.6
35	09/22/2021 17:35 PM	Proposed optional standard B. There are so many neighbors walking on Holmes point drive all the time in the street. A buffred path/search word be so much safer.	Yes, the minimum standard is an improvement over what's there. Having a planting stop between the weiking path and road would be lovely though: I arrely see people billing but there are TONS of wakers.	Which the proposed minimum standard would be adequate and least tiliruptive. Although it would be very note to have sidewalks on the neighborhood streets. I do not think having parking on both ides of the street is necessary, but one side parking and one side delevails would be a big inprovement!	I think that physically separated facilities would bet meets of of the neighbordoof. The visually separated facilities make it look like it's just a ble lane, but there are few of those and many more propie out walking. A physically separated walking path would be safest. I think visually separated facilities would be worse than the current situation. People are often walking on both sides of holmes point dube, to car have to drive the middle of the mad.	I don't think that's necessary or would change how people drive, but sidewalks would be nice.		5 - Must have	,	1 - Don't want		3		23.5
36	09/22/2021 18:54 PM	I don't see the need to change anything. Repair the road and after that enforce the Zimph speed limit.	No, we should not expand the road/remove trees. We should repair the road to be of good quality, that's it	don't remove any trees unless absolutely necessary. Extend the parking/overflow parking at the park to ensure people don't park by the side of the road	25mph is a slow zone. 20mph would be ridiculous. Actually enforce the speed limit and place some splives near high foot traffic / pedestrians crossings.	no.	enforce the rules that are there - including speed limits, people that speed are going to speed no matter what the limit,	1 - Don't want	t 5 - Must have	1 - Don't went	t 1 - Don't want it!			64
		First priority: separated pedestrian pathways and speed enforcement-as a frequent and frightened walker on HPD.	Yes, I support widening the road and tree removall. They		I do not think we need a 20 mph on the entry zone-I live on the edge and I can tell you cars regularly an 35-60 and morel Please but in	If this means the side	niassa consider baaning X					1.8.4		
37	09/22/2021 19:37 PM	Send human and the enforcement plana (Jako Kel for the Brophts, buffered bite lanes would be great, too.	bal fel down and take out the sower frequency anywer. There are plenty of trees—ee worth mis a few	Ido not see a need for more parking Diagree with any tree removal along Neighbourhood the zoning density of Islams Robes. The street T line with the zoning density of Islams Robes. The street T line is treets to part. The line grows, and the street T line is treets to part. The line grows, and more particular the options below the "groops and more spots. All we options below the third part of the current englightmore obtained. As an using design in many collaboration dataset is more an annexed in the sector.	measures to environ 23-20 might be cities on the waterfront and around OD Denny.	it is necessary, but on HPD, yesi	ment out out out report of the out of the ou	(S - Must have	2	5 - Must have	1	worried about it!	2	15.5
	09/72/2021			options for Neighbourhood street; for pedestrian			character and priority of					5 - My	S - My	
38	20:32 PM	Physically separated facilities Proposed Minimum Standard - 4' paved shoulder, 5' buffered	Okay with the minimum standard	absolutely enough.	Side 14-softscape divider. Slow zone is great! Don't like the on-street buffered facilities for the local streets. Slow tone would be agood dies for kloimes Puint Drive and local streets. Although, Is already does take down shifting and applying brakes to stay at the current 25 mpl where poing down the hills, but it is	sorry, what exactly is delineated shoulders? I searched the slides	need more parking spaces!!!	iti	iti	ati	3	priorityl	priorityl 5 - My	29.8
39	09/22/2021 21:18 PM	existing path or maily just a content if panel shouldner - a live media is a combater bodder along bilance hord brue. Holmen Roten media to be sails for preistrans and absolutivy not a barred law with barres. Teleforth is proposed by papering mod- wing and shoring brue days. Teleforth is proposed by papering mod- wing and shoring brue days. But not a barre makers who is welling and shoring brue days. But not a barre makers who is welling and shoring brue days. But not a barre makers who is welling and shoring brue days. But not a barre makers who is welling and shoring brue days. But not a barre with a barre who is welling and shoring and proposition be who with one as barre with 30 mpt from 20 mb from 20 mb to allow and is barre is would in many days and the makers and do law in barrowed asymmetry.	Yes, confortable with minimum standard cross-section.	Proposed minimum standard or optional standard A	definitely the safe times to do given the curve return of the road and its bind soot.	for delineated and nothing was found.		•	1 - Don't want at	1 - Don't want Iel	5 - Must heve it!	•	Ngbest priority!	112.2
40	09/23/2021 7:56 AM	on the road especially from the south entrance.	A separate lane for pedestrians which is the majority of people who lives here. Silvers can share with rese		There is no need for 20 mph all the way from Juanita Drive but part of it I can arrea on	Yes		10.0	1 - Don't want	1 - Don't want			1.00	
			anoune mine over tere, anters can share with Cars.	the second se	on the service grave on.	144			1987-	45	4			413.1

May – October, 2021 – Feedback from Survey 2 and the first first has not been as a state of the state Second State And Alex Medianes and second and and a first factors and barrier law to reason from the the Alexa block before and another the second and the first second and the first second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second second and the second and the second and the second second second and the second and the second second and the second se Second Construction of the second sec 3-My 1-Don't 4-Don't went 1-Don't went Minket 3-My highest in't went Ki went ki 41 priorityi 4 2 ki 4 3 09/23/2021 safer 1 21:32 PM trees. 09/23/2021 21:58 PM Factor The MD community avails added the flows on app and extractions like improved store prains a large actions to constraint granched development strats. Lack store prains in large actions to constraint granched development strats and actions that it is the store that it is the store of the st one parameters to be a service and the notice to have more calls space. To be any two and the notice to have sould take our reg this are have and too haveful for property 1 - Don't work at least at at 5-My highest 5-My high am five with the existing conditions and an expand the roadway No. I am not comfortable with the minimum 09/24/2023 13:34 PM SHARED FACILITIES nes. On streets with indexading this would seen its work well. Without stokewales (Im ing it slow zone as long as it in not cortain that this is a of facilities. Vable solution. Thank you for S - Must have 5 - Must have womed about s - Must have 81 2 81 81 2 81 09/24/2023 3332 PM physically separated facilities would be my preference. Not sure, I swart to maintain the current favor of the 09/24/2023 entire area and keep it nurel, but of course safety is 3335 PM important. 1-Dun1 1-Dun1 went 1-Dun1 went 1-Dun1 went 81 went 81 81 3 5 - My highest priority1 Parking should not be allow and pedestrian access. But 12969 TATH PLACE NE THE and it is availability are to addy a data anyly. He as body part tome and a secondarial of the secondaria and a secondaria an 08/24/2021 47 34:54 PM Himm, I don't live on Holmes Foint Grive 7 ... 2 Optional Standard A Proposed minimum Standard going users Drive (side 23) I Proposed minimum Standard; buffered pedestrian path along the water/root (side 27) Nother, you're droe enough to the 138th / 72nd Ave animborhood with the requirement for isterestis mount of 17th along. a Point neighborhood off of 72nd Ader (slide 10) for the 5 - My highes 1. I these new changes. None or the on have benefited or improved the ble metric, and particularly adding None. None The sense of a revenue of

An and a second Viene Part Zhao, Shi na Ku Jia, ana antine Yi, Baranah Yi, Shi A alian yang Ku Yi, Shi ang Ku i within long portis it a persi articipant positional analis. Mus. Tanaha inany fany ita anartalar dia withi mani posi fani inany f Visually Separated or Physically separated buffer zones for walkers. Oly/24/2011 Pedestrian Lane/Bile Lane or Buffered Reinstrian Tar.
 My primary goal is safe waiting patter along the road,
 Sito VPM. Lane on thousant the lane of Buffered Reinstrian Tar.
 Sito VPM. Lane on thousant the lane of Buffered Reinstrian Tar.
 Phytically searced activities If it could be done NOT using
 cash/donewait and NOT widening existing waiting We fully support creating a slow zone, speed limit should be 20 throughout the neighborhood. Useful for safe walking, but not strictly required. My primary goal is safe walking paths along the road, buffered hike lanes that are safe for all skill kerels (kids through adult). Prefer proposed Optional Standard A Silde 48 would be ideal. 5 - Must have 12.8 Any parting lanes added must be gravel, Again, if a buffered facility could be added without not parement. Water parement increases widening the roadway i would support it. Water traffic speed which increases public an explanation of the speed which increases public and explanation of notaxy increases speed which increases public and explanation of any increases public and a with a sphart water and with a sphart water of the speed which increases public and with a sphart water of the speed with the sphart water of the sphare speed which increases public and with a sphart water of the sphare sphare speed which increases public and with a sphart water of the sphare more confortable netotral field har more confortable with more confortable to third of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral field har dependence of the second process with a netotral har dependence of the second process with a netotral har dependence of the second process with a net of th 27.3 I'd like to see Holmes Point Drive be safe enough fo 10 like to see norms i voint orne be sale enough for elementary aged children to take a bicycle or walk to the 09/25/2021 park or to school. This requires buffering and absolutely 53 11:34 AM no "sharrows" at any point. A series of the indexes of the 15.3 per my serier comments be and the addening holmes pit scopping with a wry 1 - Don't want 2 - Don't want 1 - Don I like the slow zone. I while the search of constant and any optimization of the viewelve search of constant of the viewelve search of constant of the viewelve search of the viewelve 13.4 The negleborhood has a character which ever workd Bite to preserve. Shurrow to be under transfer of the sector term of watcher. We don't ward to encourage terret parting methylochood traff directions of relations and velocies to the sector of the s 44.2 1 - Don't want 1 - Don't want 1 - Don't want It! It! 4 5 - My highest 5 - My highest priority1 priority1 Shared facilities Slow zone and reduce speed is a good solution No 37.3 No. Keep it rural. Do not No. Keep it rural. Do not We walk often---sually it a day---and be 72ml Ave NL along Finn Hill Park. A greet lawkeey for shifts: They take rately ancourse any cars on the along the dag of the park voice help create a safet - revery shadle weblog keep it rural feeling Slow tarties by adding the safet of the park voice help create a safet - revery shadle weblog keep it rural feeling Slow tarties by adding the safet of the park of the

 of
 OODerry:
 a
 1-Oort want 1-Dort want 5-w

 of
 Ooderry:
 a
 1-Oort want 1-Dort want 5-w

 of
 I am not sure what this
 Mores Point does it want 5-w
 a
 1
 Oort want 1-Dort want 5-w

 of
 I am not sure what this
 Mores Point does it want 5-w
 Not want 1-Dort want 5-w
 a
 1
 Oort want 1-Dort want 5-w

 of
 I am not sure what this
 Mores Point does it want 5-w
 Not want 1-Dort want 5-w
 a
 1
 Dort want 1-Dort want 5-w

 of
 I am not sure what this
 Mores Point does it want 5-w
 Not want 1-Dort want 1-1 - Don't went 1 - Don't want 5 - Must have 1 60.6 Proposes standard A is better. Proposed standard B is 09/25/2021 expensive and is an over-engineered solution in terms of 55 22:23 PM safety. 5 - My highest 5 - My highest priority! 43.0 The current configuration is fire and nothing more needs to be notified. Of all the areas the coll partnered modification, this is one of the loses. 1 - Don't want 1 - Don't want 2 - Don't want 5 - My lighest 5 - My lightest 5 - My ligh 09/26/2021 Character should be to leave everything as Is. No 59 6-23 AM improvements are required 16.1 29 5-30 M Improvements are required
 Conclusters.
 Conclasters.
 Conclasters. Not serve be also be a sport of the serve be also be a 27.1

	e fanoere kalender Joe in	rine da la la Managa Ada ante ante ar en la da de const deri la constata de la da de Managa da la constata de la constata Managa da la constata de la constata		September and Section 2012 and a set of the section of the sect	 Tendentemportal de la constitución de la constitución de la constitución la constitución de la constitución de la constitución de la constitución de	The second		Da proventi di encione antenno encione antenno tenti fone, tenteno fentifone, tenente destatueno per provente anten disente antenente disente antenente disente di	Transactur anchuite a stear c obligant a stear t dag tid an Arba b dag tid an Arba t	To prove the enclosity of the contrastic behavior to be a sing frame. A fair bed as seeing at between the data set of the bed as set of the bed as set of the bed as a se	Damanetta normali turio energi ettalio energi turion failuite non nen 12100 eren turion fail eren	Mark Lance and an Analysis of the Analysis of the Analysis of the California A	In Malane In Je and a second si of an and second si den and second factor second factor second	
61	09/26/2021 13:03 PM	Physically Separated Facilities. There are many blind curves on Holmes Point.	TeL	No more additional parking spaces needed.	746	Tes.	Development of condensed housing needs to be slowed in Huimes Point. I would like to see a few speed bumps added.	5 - Must have	1 - Don't wert al	5 - Must have	1 + Don't want 81	S - My highest priority!	5 - My highest priority1	5.5
62	09/26/2021 13:44 PM	The proposed minimum solution for the waterfront section is closed to be free solution, all that is really seening a solution of the solution of the solution waterfront section does have, use by the real-behavior readers.	While the part area may need additional parting additional parting to not needed in the waterhoot parts or transition may in addition, and a separated bits parts have the particular parts of the par	The minimum standard would be the best option except that separating the path from the read-way when possible would be parferred.	Like the bicycle sharrow in the traffic lane and the advicery pedestrian shoulder. Speed is a nisue on Homes Point Drive. I think that the use of speed table could work. I know that I restrict my speed to under 25 when these are in uses. Some divers you the marging section of Holmes Nam Chive as a dreagetry.	***	Please bury the collines as part of any significent project	3	1 - Don't want at	1 - Don't want st				36.3
63	09/26/2021 14:22 PM	The road and shoulder show not be espanded except in very limited areas where there is currently zero shoulder.	No, The Road and Should current width in SSNs is fine. What we need are lower speed limits (Disrupt on Holman Polet and 10 MPH in Purk), speed limits long enforce, parking experisions enforced. We do not work Holman Svint Turned in a major traffic street. There has also placed liber for all size is not encourse.	No tree removal, stop trying to file something that is not broken. We moved here because it is as it is, not to durn it ind okomtown Krisland. Remember the community voted cagainst Annexition, we don't want to b souther Krisland.	A slow zone is a fanzastic idea, let's do it tomorrow, but leave the roads 99% as they been. In areas where there is zero should one should be created.	Only so the extent that it can be done but moving road to one side so that them is only an uphill shoulder for uphill bikes and pedestrain	e We like the neighborhood nearly as it is: Let lower speed limits, and speed bumps, enforce parking rules, trins trees, clean up where bank as taken over road. The nead only need widening where there it is are shoulder.	1 - Don't wan at	tt 1 - Don't want it!	1 - Don't went	5 - Muse have 81	S - My highest priority1	S - My Nghest priority!	
64	09/26/2021 14:44 PM	Reparated pedestrian pathways and huffered bike lanes. Additionally, can we add pedestrian ramps or large speed burnps to eliminate all the speeding?	I am not comfortable and would be more comfortable if we mude inforce point drive a mere very croad with pedietrian ramps and make the other lane a blac/pedietrian pub.	Property pamers should be responsible for parking on their property and taxes should be incurred on footprint of hour to land, encoursiging people to build responsibly and not push things like parking off to their neighborhood	e t don't think & will work like you want it. That's why i recommend pedestrian ramps.	I'd rather have sidewalks, but if this all we can get then sure.	I think there is a middle ground if you get creative. These are all inside the loc lideas. Please respect our is reas but lock for ways to better care for the communi- ancesed, We have been flything for our tress but every development takes them out like they don't matter.	5 - Must have at	•,	S - Must have RI	5 - Must Neve 11	S - My highest priority!	S - My Nighest priority!	10
65	09/26/2021 15:16 PM	I would profer separated podestrian pathways, but would profer that they not be separated by physical barriers (purts, sidewaiks end.). The burycles that disk on indices of the relignstry compatibility that is a buryce provide that on the reliad separate, but standish work is declarated physics for barriers relations, and in as an end of the second second second second second path) is the most important in my view, brain bat important and waiking path) is the most important in my view, brain bat important per waiking and in read induces in a entroping would be a may important.	As a resident of learness Paint Drive, I'm not willing to expand the readway for environd excess. The trees provide subtantial disaster which would be learned to the second stress provide subtantial disaster which would be learned to the second stress provide disaster based on a subtantial readware (blackes, totales, power prior, not.). Two would get residents at mix that the an adjustment of the second stress prior and the second stress and the second stress prior adjustment of the second stress and of the second stress memory adjustment to the learned the type makes are of the second stress adjustment and using the second stress and the second stress adjustment to the second stress and stress the second stress adjustment to the second stress and stress the solubility and the power adjustment adjustment for the read stress. All stress the second stress disclosed on one the readware, the readware adjustment stress and the readware adjustment adjustment and the second stress the second stress the second stress the readware.	The minimum standard is sufficient. Nearly all houses have driveways and sufficient parking, we don't need to cut s down beautiful mature trees to create parking latis face of an whot out welly. I think having a marked addisory shaudler, and improving stome of the shaudler parking without removing trees, we be a nice add on to the ealting streest - these don't need a major conthuil.	For the buffered facilities, i do lite having a charted area for validers and biden (all stress currently unnaixed). However, i would NOT recommend any alphysical buffer or barriers. Certain roads (study as dist) having (b), there is barrier yeoung) most for cars to pass such other on the stress, to any physical barriers (such or separated pathway) would make the road very difficult to use.	i don't think it's necessary, but i'm fir with it if they aren't physical barriers.	In favor of "pedestrian only - no bits" justime systematicity of the existing road as little as possible too can defaultary with the maid is lat, briefs the maid would be a conditional default, when the maid results the a condition graph impacts to utilities and existing format.	1 - Don't war ki	nt 1 - Don't want it!	1 - Don't want al	t 5 - Must Jave El	S - My Nghest priority!		50
66	09/26/2021 15:49 PM	Beycle chevrons and foliage cleared from existing readway.	IDD NOT believe the HPD read-way needs to be expanded. My goal for HPD would be to make the existing roudway with - clear the foliage that excreasives on the solid of the road and mark with blue chemonik.	I do not believe we need additional parking in a residential community par	Creating a neighborhood slow zone would b avecame. We have too many from outside our neighborhood that do not respect that HPD is a neighborhood and 0'O Denny park t.is a neighborhood park - not a City park.	NO	Spend city time and money in enforcing the current rules and regulations. Also clear encroaching foliage so that we may walk without having to walk into the roadway.	I - Don't war Bi	nt 1 - Don't want 81	1 - Don't want al	S-Must Nave #1			,
67	09/26/2021 16:10 PM	Proposed optional standard B with separated pedestrian pathways	I am fine with the proposal suggested in the slides 23, 27.	Proposed Optional Standard A	In general visible distinct areas for bikes and pedestrians for neighborhood street		Thunks for making the questionnaire.	4	1		5 - Must have al		4	3123
68	09/26/2021 16:31 PM	Cross sections A seem enough to me, considering how many barriers there are to their plan. So many rockerise, trees and landscape in the way. What sids of the street will sub the space? I don't think separated walk ways of lake paths make sense for this street.	There needs to be be more solutions to plow traffic: Especially on the down hill sections, hou also on the straight away. The north "transition designation" bould be longer and betted to where the road difference out, "who bed here almost 40 years and ented by any 10 years there has been a high norman. In prodeim, to by at the folts going 20.35, but those going 50 and more? How more of those 50 are laster at ingle, the cars going 25+ when you're waiking on the small shoulder, is very concerning.) I think A is better, however I live on Holmes Point and cant speak directly t the reighborhood streets.	o The 'slow zone' may help, but something more drastic is needed.	Not sure	Tresponded with not worried about tree only if it mean improving reach. Trees need to be kept for any other instances.	s - Must have RJ	•,	2	5 - Must have 81	1 - Not worried about it!	1 - Not worried about 61	n
		for the Entry seas, the progonal option loads along. No intige that the protected bias path two mice, thinking along of the need. Along ADMS and the sease of the sease of the sease of the sease of the sease of the options, needed of diverse. Intel SM ADM CERUIT LUME in much been, Along whereas bound be in the middle of the lane, a cyclic may use the full base (the To Transcord) option of the lane, a cyclic may use the full base (the To Transcord) option of the lane, a cyclic may use the full base (the To Transcord) option of the lane, a cyclic may use the full base the To Transcord option of the lane, a cyclic may be the To Transcord option of the lane, a cyclic may be the To Transcord option of the lane of the mode, cyclic lane baffer technologies of planeses) on technologies and planeses the most subsection of the middle option of the mode potentiation. For the												
69	09/26/2021 17:23 PM 09/26/2021 17:23	service neuronaux balance is a service or service. Solid President balance of the service of solid service of the service of the service of solid separation from Sar Sarse and paraget space. For the Sarvice Technologies of the service of the service of the service separation from Sar Sarvice of the service of the service of the service service on MOTS shows the service of the service of the service of the Technology Waterfloor service, to Sarvice will not early service on MOTS shows that service service of the service of the Sarvice service of the service of the service of the service of the Sarvice of the service of the service of the service of the service service on MOTS service of the service of the service of the service of the service of the service of the service of the service of the service of the service of the service of th	think examing the reasivey, for the sake of pedetrrine and cyclist safety is a worthwhat indexory. But leaded NOT approve of expanding it for the safe of periods	For the Neighborhood Streets, first toor Dedicated sidewalks are new, but sometimes source diversits to worker the source of the source of the source which interactional blue the lines where which interactional blue the lines where each group before, fram y multit his safe environments for all users.	b. Muffered via a physical barrier in definitely preferred compared to just paint. The hyparent poffers are probably the most englisharisoda are even at half bring. Some humps, that can be comfortably altern are subject to a be comfortably altern are an 13-50 mph jor bong way to ensuring metanise semain quiet and respectful based human ourselfment had arm?	I think they serve as drike reminder to motionist shat the roads are for ALL users.		,	1 - Don't want 11	5 - Must have at		,		304
70	PM	Separated Pathway	Yes	Proposed A	change all speed limits to 20	-		2	1	2	3	2		15.
		and the second		NA 162960 (NOV)	TWA NEW STREET, WITH STREET, ST									



1 NA Proposing the shifting th	Participa	submission Submission Cate.Time	Holena Adot Christ Mithik Access action mithich associated withit the Holander (boad be for theme from Dime) (ba- difiend Direct Automation Dime) (ba- difiend Direct Automation and Anti- antibation actionated and action actionated	Holmen Zeich Dreit: Die zuscheit bis zuscheit erscharen Alt führen Kisch zu Schlaufer gest führ Anternen Zeinst Zeiner Zein zuschei- schlaufer Zein zuscheit führ zuscheinen Einstellen eine Killen zu seinert Zihn zuscheinen Einstellen reichnender Zeinstellen Zuscheiter führ rechnender Zeinstellen Zuscheiter führ rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen Zein- rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen Zein- rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen Zein- rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen Zein- rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen Zeinstellen rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen Zeinstellen rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen Zeinstellen rechnender Zeinstellen Zeinstellen rechnender	In Head Incohood Open & Arrens I Wich Zrass section Bent meets the needs as you are therein the a scholar that a potential a scholar that potential need in section 2 and potential need in selected Data methods has allow editional spece?	Neighborhood/boal private, What do you like abood the or strate bullened healthen balles. All Ju which most trans denoises that the Analysis of the transference of the analysis of the transference of the analysis of the transference of the analysis of the balance of the analysis of the analysis of the analysis of the balance of the analysis of the analysis of the balance of the analysis of the analysis	Da you went deforent af introduce on neighborhood streets?	<u>Extructions</u>	Do you want to exectionly create continuous podestrian militany along thistory al	Do sou year to sa kontivelle scrata additional carbinal alocal toistnes. Toist Dorke, lisowing all Me matikes lists managed with the matikes with the relocation. and carbines relocation?	Do you want to mantually creat a continuous buffered bits is into along todrama form Drive, knowing a Drive, knowing Unit, removals, attitu relix attos and radit of you	Dousse want to a exectually implement same reduction metadow a show a cone (20 Mitti) along Holmes Rolet, drive? 6.	Whet is your position about of initiations from story Holmes Point Drive?	Whet a your control about retaining trees along metaborhood/3 al.streets2	Time Takan Io Consiste (minutaa) K
2 NA/ increasing ta initialized avery through shading N/A N/A N/A None 1 2 1 5 5 1 A A A A A A S S S 2 A A A A A A S S S A A A A A A A S S S	81		N/A (responding to abridged survey through email)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	None.		5	2	4	,	,	1
At Propositing to aintight Wurvy throught shall N/A N/A N/A N/A Marry producting to aintight Wurvy throught shall N/A N/A N/A N/A	82		N/A (responding to abridged survey through email)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	None.		1		1	5	5	5
83 N/A (responding to abridged survey through email) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A M/A The removal trees in the Holmes Point Overlay should be a nonstarter in this project. The tree coverage in this area is what gives this neighborhood its character and it is why many close to live bee.			N/A (responding to abridged survey through email)	ΝA	N/A	ΝA	M/A	Use the available width to create a safe bile/gred lare, fm a 37 year resident in the foliones Point Overtay, I walk extensively throughout firm 181, GO Denny and Champagne Point daily, I would consider the tree canopy and wooded nature of the neighborhoods the most important fature of the area. Support the efforts of the Field to preserve and expand the green space and tree canopy. I would support a shared ged and bis in are aingl biomes Point Gr. Burot adding paring and guilt large the the proposed improvements to added paring and walking gath for the OO Denny allow conce at 151bhs 161 shores Point Gr. Burot adding paring and families out walking, people getting mail, dropping of/fycking up tick at tors story, walking dogs, and whit care and rucks, all baring that single lane, runnaded lane. I think firsthilly will be needed to design a good deslut, bot and biok by block basis, some lamited accommodation should be made to cleerly use space when walkads to indust paring the approxements in the story paraladks to indust paring the provide paring maning flighting the anomeration days are old privite lames and brouldh'(couldn't here caths, parated/buffered ned/bike lames or parking. Thanks for your effects and looking forward to the next steps.	^h yes-similar to "propose minimum to" dards " illust ation," wait 5 illust ation, wait 5 illust, ation, w	a 1					
N/A (responding to abridged survey through email) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A The removal trees in the Holmes Point Overlay should be a nonstarter in this project. The tree coverage in this area is what gives this neighborhood its character and it is why many choise to live here.	83										1	3	4	5	4
			N/A (responding to abridged survey through email)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	The removal trees in the Holmes Point Overlay should be a nonstarter in this project. The tree coverage in this area is what gives this neighborhood its character and it is wh many choise to live here.	Y						

External Survey Link Open 5/20/2021 – 9/26/2021 Summary of Ranked Responses 1 – 74

1. DO YOU WANT TO EVENTUALLY CREATE A CONTINUOUS PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY ALONG HOLMES POINT DRIVE, KNOWING IT LIKELY INVOLVES TREE REMOVALS, UTILITY RELOCATIONS, AND RIGHT-OF-WAY ENCROACHMENT RELOCATION?



4. DO YOU WANT TO EVENTUALLY IMPLEMENT SPEED REDUCTION MEASURES INCLUDING A SLOW ZONE (20 MPH) ALONG HOLMES POINT DRIVE?



2. DO YOU WANT TO EVENTUALLY CREATE ADDITIONAL PARKING ALONG HOLMES POINT DRIVE, KNOWING IT LIKELY INVOLVES TREE REMOVALS, UTILITY RELOCATIONS, AND RIGHT-OF-WAY ENCROACHMENT RELOCATIONS, AND RIGHT-OF-WAY ENCROACHMENT BELOCATIONS?

5. WHAT IS YOUR POSITION ABOUT

RETAINING TREES ALONG HOLMES POINT

DRIVE?

4 20%

17%

5 - My highest priority! 35% 3. DO YOU WANT TO EVENTUALLY CREATE A CONTINUOUS BUFFERED BIKE LANE ALONG HOLMES POINT DRIVE, KNOWING IT LIKELY INVOLVES TREE REMOVALS, UTILITY RELOCATIONS, AND RIGHT-OF-WAY? 5 - Must have it! 13%



6. WHAT IS YOUR POSITION ABOUT RETAINING TREES ALONG NEIGHBORHOOD/LOCAL STREETS?



External Survey Link Open 5/20/2021 – 9/26/2021 Summary of Ranked Responses 1 – 74





May 26, 2021 - Transportation Commission Meeting 3

Memorandum to Transportation Commission May 21, 2021

with input from the Transportation Commission, will be used to inform final recommendations that will be presented at a future community engagement session.



Figure 1. Study Area and Street Concept Types

2

Appendix A I Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report

CITY OF KIRKLAND Department of Public Works 123 Fifth Avenue, Kirkland, WA 98033 425.587.3800 www.kirklandwa.gov 2

MEMORANDUM

To:	Transportation Commission
From:	Hunter Richards, Capital Projects Coordinator Joel Pfundt, Transportation Manager

May 21, 2021 Date:

HOLMES POINT STREET DESIGN STANDARDS AND CORRIDOR STUDY Subject:

Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the Transportation Commission receive an update and provide input on the Holmes Point Street Design Standards and Corridor Study.

Background:

Background: Over many years the Holmes Point Overlay Zone has developed with inconsistent street standards. There are several vehicular and pedestrian safety concerns along Holmes Point Drive and the adjoining neighborhood streets, such as pedestrians walking along Holmes Point Drive and school children awaiting bus pickups. With anticipated development in the area, the City needs street standards, so the community knows what to expect. The City is exploring options for unique street standards that recognize the specific nature of the Holmes Point area, but, as always, the City must balance any proposed changes with its duty to provide vehicular and predication affer. pedestrian safety.

This study was an action identified in of the 2018 Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan update. City Council later aliocated funding to carry out this study; however, there is no City funding allocated toward implementing any recommendations that result from the study. Implementation will occur though as part of future private development in the area.

On December 3, 2020 an initial online community engagement was held via Zoom. Staff and the consultant team, Otak Inc, presented early progress on the study and received input from participants. Based on the input received at the first meeting, staff and the consultant team developed a series of street cross section concepts that could be applied to each of the street concept types described in Figure 1. These street cross sections along with a variety of concept types described in Figure 1. These street cross sections along with a variety of concept types described in Figure 1. These street cross sections along with a variety of concept types described in Figure 1. These street cross sections along with a variety of concept types described in the street concept concept sections along with a variety of concept types described in the street concept concept sections along with a variety of concept types described in the street concept concept sections along with a variety of concept types described in the street concept concept sections along with a variety of concept types described in the street concept concept sections along with a variety of concept types described in the street concept concept sections along with a variety of concept types described in the street concept concept sections along the type sections and concept types described in the street concept types are along the street concept types and concept types and concept types along the street concept types are along the street concept types and concept types along the street concept types are along types and concept types are along types and concept types and concept types are along types are along types and concept types are along types are along type concept types described in righter 1. These street cross sections along with a variety of pedestrian and bicycle facility types and speed management solutions were presented at a second online public engagement held on May 20, 2021. The presentation used at this event is included as Attachment A.

The project team will provide the Commission with a summary of the presentation that was made to the community as well as the community feedback received. This information, along

May 26, 2021 - Transportation Commission Meeting 3

Major Themes and Comments

- This presentation includes feedback from December's public engagement. Another round of revisions will be incorporated based upon these May resident and transportation commission comments.
- · Planting strips add to maintenance who will maintain these?
- Clarify that if using sharrows, cyclists will be in the street. Physical separation for pedestrians would be beneficial; avoid bicycle facilities mixing with pedestrian facilities. Curb or candlestick buffers? Will ask community.
- · Why is pedestrian strip on east side running along the road? Limited space; drainage ditch and utility conflicts. Path could switch sides based upon constraints but minimize street crossings.
- Understand the need for flexibility based upon topography, but have design be as consistent as possible. Prioritize pedestrian developments (minimum standard) over parking (optional standards).
- Park path could continue on both sides of the park. Will clarify shoulder shown in rendering along the east side of park.
- Explore options for physical traffic calming structures and increasing enforcement. Maybe add more lighting for pedestrians crossing the park corridor.
 Suggested option to add winding/separated path around established trees in neighborhood area instead of straight path. Some lanes are very narrow in the neighborhood area; focus on some consistency between extreme road width variations.



Summary of Process to Date and What We've Heard

Process



Slide 4



Pedestrian Paths

- Desire for continuous pedestrian path along Holmes Point Drive
- Little interest to widen existing road widths to build buffered pathways
- Concern that adding impervious
 materials will increase drainage issues
- Gravel path/shoulder would provide separation from vehicles



Tree Retention

- Retaining trees is a priority along HPD and along neighborhood streets
- Tree removal should be on a case-bycase basis, mostly based upon sight distance.



Bike Lanes

- Some community interest for continuously shared mixed-use bike/pedestrian paths; pedestrians are a priority
- Vehicles to share the road with cyclists on downhill and flat sections
- Separated bike lane needed on uphill climbing sections of the road, when cyclists are slower



Parking

- Concerns that parking facilities along Holmes Point Drive would require road widening and excessive tree removal
- Additional parking facilities are not the priority in OO Denny Park area
- Mixed-use neighborhood streets regularly used for temporary parking

Slide 8



Speed Reduction

- Speed reduction along Holmes Point Drive and in OO Denny Park
 Posted speeds do not need to be
- reduced, but vehicles need to follow them
- Suggestions to add raised crosswalks in OO Denny Park to slow traffic



Additional Comments

- There needs to be a flexible approach, specific to Holmes Point- not a one-sizefits-all
- Stormwater management will be a major consideration with future development

Final Draft Recommendations for Street Design Standards



Holmes Point Drive

- Entry segments (forested, steeper gradient) = buffered pedestrian/bike lane
- Residential segments = protected pedestrian/bike lane

Slide 12

0.20



Entry Area

- Entry segments are forested and have a steeper gradients
- Proposed Option: Buffered shoulder for bicyclists and pedestrians on the uphill/ climbing side of the road.

Buffered Bike/Pedestrian Shoulder

Example of a buffered shoulder climbing lane – NE Juanita Drive







Slide 46



Holmes Point Drive: Residential Area

- Residential areas of Holmes Point
- Drive vary in available road width • Curb protected mixed use (for pedestrians and bicyclists) shoulder on the east side of the
- shoulder on the east side of the road
- Standard four-foot shoulder on the west side of the road
- Could provide on-street parking on the east or west side of the road (if west, would add curb).

Curb Protected Pedestrian/Bike Shoulder Example of a curb protected shoulder-84th Ave NE







Slide 20







Questions and Discussion

Holmes Point Drive – Entry Areas • Questions or comments? Holmes Point Drive – Residential Area • Questions or comments?

Please put questions/comments in the Q&A.



OO Denny Park Frontage

- Paths along both sides of Holmes Point Drive
- Improved crossing locations
- Parallel parking spaces on west side

Slide 24



Slide 28





Raised Crossings Provide Safety and Traffic Calming Benefits







Slide 32





Questions and Discussion

Holmes Point Drive – OO Denny Park Frontage

• Questions or comments?

Please put questions/comments in the Q&A.



Neighborhood Streets Plan

- Streets with existing and proposed segments of curb, gutter, and sidewalk = maintain or continue this standard (with sidewalk on at least on one side of street)
- 24' to 28' Nominal Pavement Width = discuss options
- 20' to < 24' Nominal Pavement Width = discuss options



Sidewalk, curb, and gutter street connections

- Streets with existing and proposed segments of curb, gutter, and sidewalk; or streets that connect to other pedestrian facilities
- Maintain this standard (with sidewalk on at least on one side of street)
- Streets connecting to Holmes Point Drive and NE Juanita Drive NE

Slide 36







Questions and Discussion

Neighborhood Streets

How do feel about the concept for continuing sidewalk, curb, and gutter on the proposed streets?

Please put questions/comments in the Q&A.



24'-28' Nominal Pavement Width

- Option A: Mixed-use concrete shoulder for pedestrians and bicyclists
- · Option B: Separated mixeduse pathway for pedestrians and bicyclists
- · Option C: Shared street with no separation between drive lanes, pedestrian, or bicycle use.







24" to 28"



24' - 28' Neighborhood Streets

- What option do you like for 24' 28' streets?
 - Concrete mixed-use shoulder
- Buffered mixed-use pathway
- Shared roadway (with share the road signs)



20' to <24' Nominal Pavement Width

- Narrow streets with lower traffic volumes
- Proposed Option: Shared street with no separation between drive lanes, pedestrian, or bicycle use.
- Streets will include "Share the Road" signage

Slide 44

Appendix A I Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report



20" + shared readway (mixed pedession, bicycle, and vehicle use) 20" to < 24"



Questions and Discussion

Neighborhood Streets

 How do feel about the concept for shared use streets on streets with widths of 20' to < 24'?

Please put questions/comments in the Q&A.



Questions and Discussion

Holmes Point Drive – Entry Areas • Questions or comments?

Holmes Point Drive – Residential Area • Questions or comments?

Holmes Point Drive – OO Denny Park Frontage

- Questions or comments?
 Neighborhood Streets
- Sidewalk, curb, and gutter
- 24' to 28' streets
- 20' to < 24'

Other questions or comments?

Slide 48



Slide 51

December 15, 2021 - Virtual Public Meeting Feedback

During this public meeting, the project team presented the feedback that was received at the May 2021 public meeting, results from the online survey, and how this public input had shaped the recommendations for the Holmes Point Overlay Area. Revised recommendations were presented to the community for each key area in Holmes Point. After each section, the public had an opportunity to ask questions and make comments in the chat about recommendations for each location. This feedback was used to further refine and finalize the recommendations. A summary of feedback and questions that was received during the question and answer portion of the presentation is summarized below:

Agenda:

- 1. Process to Date and What We've Heard
- 2. Holmes Point Drive Recommendations
 - a. Questions and Discussion
- 3. OO Denny Park Frontage Recommendations
 - a. Questions and Discussion
- 4. Neighborhood Streets Recommended Options
- a. Questions and Discussion

5. Next Steps

Summary of Neighborhood Feedback and Questions on Holmes Point Recommendations

Holmes Point Drive - Entry Areas:

- Support for buffered shoulder for bicyclists and pedestrians.
- Interest in possibly narrowing the width of the protected shoulder.
- Concern over possible road widening effects of implementing buffered shoulder.

Holmes Point Drive - Residential Areas:

- · Desire for a continuous, protected pedestrian path that minimizes road widening.
- Support for incremental sections of parking where existing width allows, rather than continuous street parking.
- · Many residents are concerned about the impact that road widening may have on private property and trees.
- Strong desire to protect private property that may be impacted by improvements.

Holmes Point Drive - Residential Areas (continued):

- · Interest in preserving trees that may be in the footprint of the pedestrian shoulders. Very concerned about impacting natural character of the neighborhood.
- Neighbors wonders if they will be compensated for relocated/removed private property in the right-of-way.
- · Concern about if utility poles will need to be relocated, and if they will be moved into private property.
- Interest in seeing more speed calming solutions, such as raised crossing or speed bumps.
- · Would like to see raised crossings further north than just OO Denny Park.
- Interested in seeing speed bumps near major crossings.
- · Questions about if the center line will be shifted to accommodate larger shoulders, or if the shoulders will be built out from the current roadway. Concerns about excessive road widening.
- · Questions about how much the road would need to be widened to accommodate the recommendations.
- Concerns about topographic issues on Holmes Point Drive. Major cut or fills could require retaining walls and drive up the development cost.
- Concerns about funding availability.
- · Concerns about erosion or slide risks.
- Concerns about dangerous conditions such as sharp turns and blind corners on Holmes Point Drive.
- Some residents expressed worry that a 6 8 foot pathway will remove most street parking, and would prefer a smaller path.
- · Community is wondering how these improvements will occur, since redevelopment has already occurred in many places along Holmes Point Drive. There may be less opportunities for infill.

Holmes Point Drive - OO Denny Park:

- · Strong support for raised crossings. Many feel that raised crossings will benefit speed calming.
- · Curb on the east side of Holmes Point Drive will prevent illegal parking and improve safety along park.
- · Interest in preventing chaotic parking.
 - · Will parking be permit only?
 - Concerns that expanding parking may negatively affect nearby neighborhoods.
 - · Interest in removing parking from the east side of the road. Can be dangerous due to the open ditch.
 - Some concern over parking being removed on the north and west side of Holmes Point Drive.
 - · Some concern that parking may overflow in residential areas.
- Concerns about possible noise from raised crossings.
- · Concerns about open ditches will they be covered?
- Desire for more raised crossings and speed reduction solutions throughout Holmes Point Drive.

Holmes Point Drive - OO Denny Park (continued):

- · Interest in adding a raised crossing to the north side of the park.
 - · Some feel the flashing lights would be more effective at slowing cars than a raised crosswalk.

Neighborhood Streets - Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Street Connections

- · Neighborhood feels that proposed sidewalks would encourage pedestrian connectivity in key neighborhood streets.
- · Concern about what the timeline is for implementing sidewalk, curb and gutter on these streets.
- Concern about private property and trees that may be impacted by improvements.
- Could buffered sidewalks be designed to preserve trees?
- · Concern about removing trees to install sidewalk, curb, and gutter.
- Interested in enclosing ditches for safety purposes.
- · Some residents feel that drivers are more likely to slow down if they are sharing the road with pedestrians, rather than separating them with sidewalks.
- · Some interest in installing sidewalks on both side of the street.
- Some concern about street width desire to avoid parked cars blocking traffic
- Desire to look at installing sidewalks where children catch the bus.
- Interested in improving NE 130th St, as it connects Holmes Point Drive to 72nd Ave to Juanita Drive.

Neighborhood Streets - 24' - 28' Nominal Pavement Width

- Concern about the timeline for making improvements to neighborhood streets.
- · If improvements are triggered by infill, there are concerns about the amount of time it will take to install infrastructure.
- Concerns that it will take many years for pedestrian facilities to be continuous.
- · Concern about private property that may be impacted by improvements.
- Desire to install pedestrian facilities that maximize safety and minimize road widening.
 - · Some feel that a buffered path may not provide additional safety benefits, but will require more space.
- · Concerns about cost of implementing recommendations.
- Interest in using paint rather than concrete for pedestrian shoulders.

Neighborhood Streets - 20' - 24' Nominal Pavement Width

- · Support for maintaining streets that are less than 24 feet wide as shared streets
- Narrow streets with no through traffic or low traffic volumes require less pedestrian facilities.
- Interest from neighborhood about curb and gutter are these a standard code that will apply to side streets?

In-Meeting Poll

24'-28' Neighborhood Streets Preference Poll

Poll ended | 2 questions | 17 of 24 (70%) participated

Concrete mixed-use shoulder	(6/17) 35%
Buffered mixed-use pathway	(8/17) 47%
Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	(3/17) 18%
2. After seeing the 24'-28' neighborhood streets conc select your LEAST preferred concept (Single Choice)	epts, please *
Concrete mixed-use shoulder	(2/17) 12%
Buffered mixed-use pathway	(5/17) 29%
Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	(10/17) 59%

December, 2021 – January, 2022 – Feedback from Survey 3

External Survey Link Open 12/15/2021 – 1/15/2022

Participant #	Response Submission Date Time	Ine Hale 10 Consiste Infinites) Infinites bits Direct Da was here are avertices or comments on Holmes Point Drive entry and Infinites) Information area, or CO Denny Sect.	Neighborhood Street Concepts: How do you feel about the concept for Continuing Ademails: curb and acture on the proposed streets (link streets on the map)	After seeing the concepts what is your preferred peighborhood street standard for 24'-28' streets?	Why is this your preferred concept for the 24-20 relationhood street standent?	Of the remaining two consects, which is your LEAST preferred street standard for 24-28' streets?	Why is this your LEAST preferred street standard?	How do you feel about the concept for the shand use streets on streets with withe of 20. to -247. (blue streets on the meal
1	12/17/2021 16:31 PM	Bicycles and padestrians should not share sidewaks. Many people walk dogs on Holmes Pt Drive. If you place a curb between a pedistriary/bicycle ane and traffic laves bicycles will not be able to turn into traffic innes to wold pedistrian. If bicycles and pedistrians must share space do not lock them every 27.4from the car larses with a curb.		Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	If bicycles and pedestrians must share space, that space must be wide.	Buffered mixed-use pathway	Don't force bloycles and pedesblans together.	Great, share the space
2	12/18/2021 0:13 AM	21 3.3No 0	Good	Buffered mixed-use pathway	less intrusive, cost effective	Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	Expense	Good
,	12/18/2021 10:00 AM	Ecopose use of curbs on easis side of relidential area because it will eliminate much existing parking which is needed pieve difficulty is providing of its press parking on properties with taxes of therwers. Hen ignores much for traffic culturing meanurs on cristional are of holms of hold they parking the meduce superior of cars coming from north. Traffic signal as 52rd Ave MJ or 64th PI is needed to slow traffic 4. Sentering the residential area for the north.		Concrete mixed-use sholder		Buffered mixed-use pathway	shared roadway	Okay
1	12/26/2021 13:32 PM	Dring wates: class (proposed an index does blockler, but i would prefer 4.6" width instead of 6-8" width. Residential concepts: No or verte sending except at 100 been Park. Park frontage: pathware on lake lake is No. Elber rahed crowing or prefersion crowing (parks: not buts, Neighbords bases jush: Sente with ending out of the t- Leaps is it. Boardson in weeds. 24:28 threets-prefer colors, thered natively, 30-24" stream is signs are needed. After 30 days they are just. 15 Montal colors and parks: Sente with ending out of the sente and the sente and the sente and parks.		Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	Wider. Streets encourage faster vehicle speeds	Concrete mixed-use shoulder	More runoff leads to drainage issues	Excellent
6	01/07/2022 11:35 AM	Less shocked the deriv die not include any tothic sching transmon. The number one problem with high is saidly due to werge any seried is over 32-million (Consequent), the number one purpose of this derift to address the saidly saidly applied applied. If motions drove 32-mph mere would be no safety facts. Many of this deriv dies would increase and this speed a reliable basis faund to how any or safety facts. Many of this deriv dies would increase and the norm safety facts. Many of this deriv dies would increase and safety facts on type. A design the spin and make type actually safet by the ting the speed 103/the safety risk on type. A design the plan and make type actually safet by the ting the speed	I do not support If these treatments (I trees are removed and the treatments change the character of the neighborhood.	Buffered mixed-use pathway	Any other treatments would change the character of the neighborhood. Design must include traffic calming to improve safety	Concrete mixed-use shoulder	Out of character of the feel on the relighborhood	fine if design includes traffic calming and no tree cutting
,	01/08/2022 12:34 PM	22 5.4	Don't need keparate sidewalks.	Shared roadway (with share the road signage)		Concrete mixed-use shoulder		Let's evoid spending hundreds of millions of dollars.
	01/12/2022 17:54 PM	122 Twis unclear as to whicher the potentian area is throughout ALL of Holmes Point or only along the fact, 1256mn switches to a bille path.	I think that there should be a raised sidewalk throughout HPD, that Manud spaces its reasonable for cars and bites, but that podestrices should have their own designated area. I an unconnected that a reader duct will highly threads from just funding to the high parties are completely designated.	Concrete mixed-use sholder	It kn?L you don't have my preferred concept, which is a sidewalk on HPD. 1 don't believe a shoulder will be honored by vehicles.	l Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	My least preferred concept is a shared roadway for Pedestrians.	The option that I prefer is not listed above, which is for there to be designated padestrian sidewalsh. There is no need for incycles to have their own piace on the road, as they either ride at the pace of traffic, or can have a little painted bike to indicate shared roads. Pedestrians, especially children, need to have safe travel throughout the neighborhood.
9	01/13/202: 18-45 PM	My neighbors and I are very disappointed that there is no plan for sidewalks on Holmes Point Road. I asteroide every needing and field bat every resident I have 0 from superside at strong object for sidewalks as a large specific of valid pairs. This they were not sublicities in a strong distance in one of the sector and interval on the sector of the sector of the sector of the sector desity and laterals on Holman Pinet Salad (a large of parement is not a different). The sector of the for children or pedestrone, you is harvely valid on the the sector. The specific parement is not a sidewalk. The tradit is not all bits the sector of the sector of the harvely valid on the the sector of the sector	This is recessary, but strongly prefer a buffered mixed-use pathway over a blaved roadway. A buffered pathway is so much nicer and safer.	Buffered mixed-use pathway	This is by far the most attractive option the buffer also adds considerable safet There are so many small children in the neighborhood that I worry about being hit by a car.	r Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	This is the least safe option for femilies with small children around and is also the least attractive visually.	I would prefer blowwiks on these streets as well. However, they are not as official as the other streets, it is far more important that the plan be oblarged from its current state to include buffered sidewalks on Holmes Point Road.
10	01/13/202 18:58 PM	Yes, the residential area rooth of OD Dermy Park where 1 live on the lase, fine concerned that if you take any property away in front of my towas, I won't have room to park in front of my parage. I would be includer/buffer in front of my house on the west side would also require moving the telephone pole Ø 20 20 feet earners.	Curles are from to protect periodistics & black. This will NOT allow traffic down, which is a huge problem with the straight every roots of the park. In the summer there is stored rating in hord of my house why peeral is excessed of dimpt. This is requery a diagrams. They astimuted the proofs with its marking. Can see the proof of the stored based and the stored is which requery is diagrams. Can see all they are allowed to the store its which requery diagrams. Lineagers to CO barry Parka parking. When the park is full in the down a well. Integrate to CO barry Parka parking. When the park is full in the requery diagrams. The stored parkage for store of the park is full was the parkage with the resident has the to construct of the park is full was the parkage with the resident has to be to be for our gases. Maybe have period parkage.	Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	This is the character of neighborhood unce I have lived in this area for 25 years	Concrete miked-use shoulder	This will take away property & current street parking	I don't live in this area so I don't have an ophion.
December, 2021 – January, 2022 – Feedback from Survey 3

Participant.#	Besponse Submission Date.Time	Time Laken Lo Complete (minutes)	tiolma Point Diter. Do you have any opensions or comments on Homes Point Diter entry, see, residential area, or OO Denry Part?	Neighborhood Street Consepts: How do you feel about the concept for Continuing Memoil, such and auther on the proposed Streets? (pink streets on the map)	After seeing the concepts, what is your preferred neighborhood street standard for 24'- 28' streets?	Why is this your preferred concept for the 24-28 relationshood street standard2	Of the remaining two concepts, which is your LEAST preferred street standard for 24'-28' streets?	Why is this your LEAST preferred street standard?	How do you feel about the concept for the shared use streets on streets with widths of 20' to <24'? (blue streets on the map)
	01/13/2022		Tel 1 is here every connects show the project. The particular intervent to me k was the solicity on many of the commants that was parade here arrange readers and registron of the community. It gets the impression has the commants are receipted and collected but they're not. Here arrange readers and registron (relationship) and the source the method of the project. In the output was the impression of the project is a solicity of the commants are the registration of the commants are the registration of the commants. The registration of the results are been as the solicity of the commants are the registration of the results are been as the solicity of the registration of the results are been as the solicity of the registration of the regis	(1985) Note is a neutralized of what the respond frome, activity of a neutral for inscripting or on more means late parties that the neutralized in the neutralized sector and the theorem is not measurement or my ophetics. Expensive cursts scripting of the neutralized sector and the neutralized sector for the neutralized in program of multiture. Cursts scripting is not measurement in the neutralized in the clinication of or the neutralized in the neutralized sector is not neutralized to the neutralized sector of the neutralized and the neutralized sector is not neutralized to the neutralized sector of the neutralized and neutralized sector of the neutralized sector of the neutralized sector of the neutralized particular sector of the neutralized sector of the neutralized sector of the neutralized particular sector of the neutralized sector of the neutralized sector of the neutralized particular the neutralized sector of the neutralized particular sector of the neutralized sector of the neutralized particular the neutralized particular the neutralized sector of the neutralized particular the neutraling particular the neutralin	Shared readway (with	Not much traffic anyway so, preserve the natural beauty of the margins. This is why it is to popular among withour		Overbuilt expensive solution will be understilled by residents and encourages lilegal parking. Homeless will be next problem with RVS parked on our curbs. Don't believe? Check out Lake On thourdare curbs. A complete	I feel the same. Our's overlaukd, concentrate on the key areas on the diverse of the same same same the same same same same same same same same same same same capacity. Create a more beauting part that is timed in parking and increase allery. For pedactions and there familias and part. There are even good things visualized here to the vision is blurned by so many satisfies
			Could we ask only transportation to consider adding bus stops at the two ends of Holmes Point Drive where it meets Juanta Dr?		Sume the loso Signegal	and residents.	CONCISIA MIXED-USE INCUCIE	(054)H.G.	interests and insuences.
12	21:09 PM	30.	Currig og wirter snow, dis ektremely hand for reudents to reach urgent care jone near evergreen hospital, one in powntown Kenmore), Ipharmary (BartelDrugs or Walgreens), or grocery (QFC), by walk.	It's nice to have when the road width allows,	Concrete mixed-use sholder	more cost effective, more flexible	Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	dangerous for joggers or seniors/children.	very appropriate.
	01/14/2022		On all neighborhood streets (dead and) use the shared street option with no separation. Mixed ped, bikes and vehicles. Reason: these streets have no through traffic, it is low volume, and the neighborh how about neck and bike use.		thank made av luth				
u	11:24 AM	5.	1At the intersections of 129th and 130th with Holmes Point Drive, enlarge t for a safe school bus stop location.	As said abuve, I don't like this concept on neighborhood dead end streets.	share the road signage)	See first comment	Concrete mixed-use shoulde	See first comment	i favor this.
			We fully support the proposed design/views around improving the "Tony Area". An escience of the neighborhood, we use both the north and such extreme with an writely on the day and encourse widem, nevers, and takes when are forced to use the support due to the day area. We shall use the support of we will and in our due to the support to the neighborhood, we use both the north and support to the support of we will and in our due to the support to the neighborhood, we use both the north and support to the support of we will and in our due to the support to the neighborhood, we use both the north and support to the support of the support of the support to the support to the support to the support to the support of the support of the protocol design/View in the support to the support to the support to the support to the support of the support of the support of the support to the support of the support of the support of the support to the sup						
			or worse. Additionally, in the summer months when the park is full the public parking strip would be filled during the day resulting in significant challenges for us returning from work and finding parking.						
			4. Storm Water Rundf — In the pait couple of years, several of our neighbors have had challenges with basements flooding. We are concerned that the increase in pavement sking with the removal of vegetation will only exacertate this issue in the neighborhood causing continuely issues for our neighbors and espend the problem to more properties.						
	01/15/2022		We support continuing to explore ways to slow down traffic through this area to allow for safer conditions for pedestrians but do not believe the current designs will provide the benefit needed to justify the cost or the impact to the residents.		Buffered mixed-use		Shared roadway (with share		
14	13:51 PM		0 I am concerned that there are still no sidewalks planned for Holmes Point Drive. The current proposed plan does not feel safe and i do not.	See previous comments	pathway		the road signage)		See previous comments
15	01/15/2022 20:45 PM	,	understand why sidewalks are not included in the waterfront area. Also, I am not sure why a bite lane is included. The bicyclists reliably go as fail or other faster than care (set, they routine) break the speed limit). Putting them with walkers seem dangerous. There are as everal school days stops on house Port Drive and there is not a good place for small like to stand or for them to walk incip the net alrefy to the bus stop.	There should be sidewalks on at least one side of nearly every street in Holmes point, especially Holmes Point Drive.	Buffered mixed-use pathway	This is safest and most attractive.	Shared roadway (with share the road signage)	This seems dangerous and it is ugly.	I would prefer as many side walks as possible.
additional emailed comment			Local bits while a connect in addition to the score parent jurnability to provide the prov						

January 26, 2022 - Transportation Commission Meeting 3



CITY OF KIRKLAND

Department of Public Works 123 Fifth Avenue, Kirkland, WA 98033 425.587.3800 www.kirklandwa.gov

MEMORANDUM

10.	Transportation Commission
From:	Aimee Allcock, Project Coordinator Joel Pfundt, Transportation Manager
Date:	January 20, 2022

HOLMES POINT STREET DESIGN STANDARDS AND CORRIDOR STUDY -Subject: DRAFT RECOMMENDED STANDARDS

Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the Transportation Commission receive a briefing on the draft recommended improvements of the Holmes Point Street Design Standards and Corridor Study.

Background: Over many years, the Holmes Point Overlay Zone has developed with inconsistent street standards. There are several vehicular, pedestrian and bicycle safety concerns along Holmes Point Drive and the adjoining neighborhood streets, such as pedestrians walking along Holmes Point Drive and school children awaiting bus pickups. With anticipated development in the area, the City is exploring options for unique street standards that balance the specific nature of the Holmes Point area with vehicular and nonmotorized safety considerations.

This study was an action identified in the 2018 Finn Hill Neighborhood Plan update. City Council later allocated funding to carry out this study, but there is no City funding allocated toward implementing any recommendations that result from the study. Implementation will occur primarily as a part of future private development in the area.

Since the project began, resident meetings have been held for input on the study. In each meeting, City Staff and the consultant team, Otak Inc, presented progress on the study and received input from participants. Resident meetings were made available for playback on the Holmes Point Street Design Standards and Corridor Study's website. After the second and third meetings, online feedback forms were advertised to provide further input on the study.

The Transportation Commission received an update for this project on May 26, 2021 which outlined the study area, history, and anticipated schedule for Commission input. Since May, design development has included these additional outreach programs:

- Updates and event reminders sent to the Finn Hill Neighborhood Alliance and 251 registered email contacts
- Summer/Fall, 2021 82 responses through online feedback form

- December 15, 2021 52 registered attendees and 27 live participants at neighborhood meeting
- December 2021/January 2022 16 responses through online feedback form January 26, 2022 – Transportation Commission recommendation review
- Date TBD City Council recommendation presentation
- Based on the input received from these meetings and feedback forms, Staff and the consultant team developed a series of street cross section concepts that could be applied to each of the street concept types described in Figure 1.

The project team will provide the Commission with a summary of December's community presentation and include community feedback received after December's resident meeting. This information, along with input from the Transportation Commission, will be used to inform final recommendations that will be presented to City Council.

Study Area:

This study recommends different standards for sections of Holmes Point Drive and sections of residential neighborhood streets. The segments include:

- Holmes Point Drive Entry segments Residential segments OO Denny Park segment

- Neighborhood Streets

 Streets with existing and proposed segments of curb, gutter, and sidewalk

 24 to 28' nominal pavement widths

 20 to 24' nominal pavement widths

January 26, 2022 - Transportation Commission Meeting 3



Figure 1. Study Area and Street Concept Types

January 26, 2022 - Transportation Commission Meeting 3

Major Themes and Comments

- Do the dimensions for 6-8 foot mixed use width continuous, or do poles/signs encroach on the area? Minor encroachments exist.
- · Comparison to Juanita drive treatment, no candlesticks are suggested, mentioned that treatments should be looked at closer in design on the uphill side of Holmes Point Drive.
- What is the current lane width? 10 to 11+ feet, varies along the drive. Has a wide shoulder, not many significant changes were suggested here.
- Currently the shoulder is not wide enough on uphill sides for bikes; lanes proposed to be reduced to increase non-motorized space.
- Question about garbage pickup and mail delivery. Answer) it's a shared space, all improvements are within the ROW.
- People angle park at the north end of the park, and that we should prevent people from doing this, make it parallel only, so that people don't walk in front of parked cars. Otak indicated that they would
 modify the image near the 68th intersection to include the pedestrian pathway.
- Could include a pathway near OO Denny, possibly permeable pavers. Potential avenue to generate park donation, people can donate to purchase a paver that has their name on it with a fish stamp/art, etc.

Acknowledgment, pulled off a good optimization with many constraints through the corridor, compromised not conflicting suggestions, creates a viable path.
 Looking forward to hearing what Council has to say about the final report.

APPENDIX B Toolbox Solution Concepts

Toolbox Solution Concepts

Overview

A toolbox of solutions and ideas is provided with this submittal that gives a description and example photos of design elements that are presented in the Holmes Point Overlay Area recommendations. These solution concepts can be used Independently or in conjunction with each other. Street section concepts have been developed that show how some of these solutions can be used together to create a safer environment for all road users.

1. Speed Management/Traffic Calming Solutions

2. Pedestrian and Bicycle Solutions

3. Parking Management Solutions

1. Speed Management/Traffic Calming Concepts

1.1 Reduce Speed Limits

Reduce the speed limit from 25 mph to 20 mph. This could be a simple signage solution, but would need to be used along with improvements in recommendations and potentially enforcement in the early phases of implementation. Signage alone would not be effective without the physical improvements and enforcement.



Speed limit signs can also be painted on the roadway



Examples of different speed reduction signs



within the study area.



1.2 Designate a "Neighborhood Slow

Add to the existing sense of community by designating a

"Neighborhood Slow Zone" which would lower the speed limits

on all streets to 20 mph and incorporate new distinct signage.

This solution concept would add to the sense of place, would

include signage and define an entrance to Holmes Point Overlay Zone. Signage could be designed to create a sense of "gateway" to the neighborhood. This solution concept may require a planning process or other neighborhood process to be be

Zone"

approved.

Signage solutions such as these would be applicable for all types of streets

Increased signage could be an interim solution while other physical street

improvements are installed though infill development.

Examples of different signage in use







Install additional speed radar signs in areas where speeding is prevalent, such as around OO Denny Park. This solution concept would need to be used along with other improvement concepts as signing alone is typically not as effective.



One speed radar sign has already been installed along Homes Point Drive and 62nd Ave NE (Photo from Ken Goodwin)



1. Speed Management/ Traffic Calming Concepts

1.4 Narrow Vehicle Lane Width

Existing lane widths along Holmes Point Drive range from 11 to 9 feet wide. Re-striping for a continuous lane width of 9.5-feet wide in residential areas of Holmes Point Drive would allow for more room to install pedestrian and bicycle facilities. Narrow lanes would also encourage drivers to slow down along high pedestrian use area

Narrow vehicle lanes would be appropriate along any portion of Holmes Point Drive with two striped lanes of traffic.

1.5 Raised Pedestrian Crossing

A raised pedestrian crossing consists of a ramped speed table placed at a a key location, often a midblock crossing. Paint or paving materials are used to visually draw attention to the crossing. Theses solutions make pedestrians more prominent in the eyes of drivers and reduce the risk of vehicle collision. When combined with flashing 'pedestrian crossing' signs, raised crossings are especially successful in reducing pedestrian crashes. In addition to protecting pedestrian safety, raised crossings are an effective traffic calming measure, and would work well to slow traffic on Holmes Point Drive.







Example of a raised pedestrian crossing at a midblock intersection.



Example of a raised pedestrian crossing at a midblock intersection.

2. Pedestrian and Bicycle Solutions

2.1 Protected Shoulder

A protected shoulder for pedestrians and bicyclists would add physical separation between users and vehicles. A curb placed between the shoulder and roadway creates a physical barrier and prevents unwanted street parking in the mixed-use shoulder.



Example of a curb protected walkway in Seattle, Washingto



Example of a curb protected shoulder on 84th Ave NE in Kirkland, Washington

2.2 Separated Path

A separated pathway, pulled away from the roadway and with an intermediate planting buffer/strip, would be a low impact way to providing more continuous access for pedestrians. This is a better fit for some areas in the Holmes Point Neighborhood than more urban looking concrete curb, gutter, and sidewalk solutions. The path would be constructed at grade and designed to meander around mature trees and other features. The planting buffers/strips could be used as drainage swales and filter areas (green stormwater infrastructure solutions).





Examples of a 5 foot wide separated pathway in Kirkland, WA

2.3 Mixed-Use Shoulder

A mixed-use concrete shoulder can be installed to create visual separation between vehicle space and pedestrian space on a roadway, where there is insufficient width to accommodate a sidewalk/pathway. Using a paving material, such as concrete, that contrasts with the roadway asphalt will help draw visual attention to the shoulder. Motorists may only enter the shoulder when no pedestrians and bicyclists are present and must overtake these users with caution due to potential oncoming traffic.



Example of an advisory shoulder using paint as a visual buffer



Example of a shoulder separated from the roadway with a rumble strip. Appendix B 1 Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report

2. Pedestrian and Bicycle Solutions

2.4 Climbing Lanes

For areas of the subarea where there are significant changes in grade, a buffered mixed-use lane in the uphill direction on Holmes Point Drive is recommended to give bikes room to slow down while going up. Because of grade changes, bikes are recommended to share the roadway on downhill portions.





Buffered climbing lanes have already been installed along upnill portions of Juanita Drive (above).

Alternate Materials and Markings

Use of permeable pavement or unit pavers for pathways, shoulders, or parking areas adjacent to the park could be used to mitigate drainage impacts, based on levels of support from City maintenance procedures and community interest.



Shoulders and crosswalks can also be painted to signify their use as pedestrian spaces. Painting shoulders can also act as a community building exercise.



3. Parking Management

3.1 Managing Street Parking

Most streets within the Subarea prioritize vehicles parking over dedicated pedestrian facilities such as sidewalks or paved shoulders. Many streets do not have room to incorporate both pedestrian facilities and street parking without needing to be widened. New street parking will not be proposed in recommendations. Instead, concepts provide options for maintaining most street parking where it currently exists along Holmes Point Drive and in wide neighborhood streets. Additionally, parking along the west side only of Holmes Point Drive at OO Denny park will be maintained in order to provide visitor access. These strategies will maintain incremental parking opportunities for residents and visitors while prioritizing pedestrian safety and connectivity.



On street parking displaced to accommodate a buffered bike lane

3.2 Alternative Parking Signage

Set aside a few spaces at the park for shared transportation options such as high occupancy vehicle, ride share or vanpool. The addition of short term loading and unloaded spaces also would give more options for visitors to be dropped off at the park without needing to park a single occupancy vehicle.

Alternative parking signage would be an appropriate parking management solution at OO Denny Park.



Examples of alternate parking signage



Residential Area - Holmes Point Drive: Recommendations

Street Typologies

In order to develop site-specific recommendations, the Holmes Point Overlay Zone was categorized by street type. The two main categories were Holmes Point Drive/76th Pl NE and neighborhood streets. Subcategories for the Holmes Point Drive Corridor are listed below:

Holmes Point Drive Corridor

- Entry Areas These areas occur at either end of the Holmes Point Drive loop where the corridor rises to meet intersections with Juanita Drive NE. These areas are heavily wooded, with steeper curving roadway grades and minimal private development along the corridor.
- Residential Areas This area provides access to homes located along the Lake Washington waterfront. This section of Holmes Point Drive corridor is relatively level or flat in grade and more densely populated with homes, driveways, and other residential features and structures. This area is relatively straight.
- OO Denny Park This portion of the Holmes Point Drive corridor passes through OO Denny Park, with public open space on both sides of the corridor and no private development. Similar to the residential area, this section is also relatively level in grade and includes minimal curvature. This area tends to be the most congested area for all modes of transport and currently provides space for parking along the street for those accessing the park.

The recommended standards are intended to be applied with flexibility to preserve trees (such as pathway locations that can be separated from the roadway and/or can be designed to meander) and in consideration of encroachments that may not be feasible to remove.



Entry Area - Holmes Point Drive: Recommendations









Neighborhood Street Typologies

Neighborhood Streets Classification:

Streets with Existing and/or Proposed Segments of Curb, Gutter, and Sidewalk:

Recommendation: Maintain or continue this standard (with sidewalk on at least on one side of street)

24' to 28' Nominal Pavement Width (Depending on Width):

- Recommendation A: Separated mixed-use pathway with planter buffer
- Recommendation B: Concrete mixed-use shoulder

20' to 24' Nominal Pavement Width:

Recommendation: Shared roadway for vehicles and pedestrians





Neighborhood Streets - Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter Street Connections: Recommendation

Appendix C I Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report

Other Streets: Holmes Point Drive Private Neighborhood Streets







Appendix C I Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report

Neighborhood Streets - 24' - 28' Nominal Pavement Width: Recommendations



20' to 24'

Appendix C I Holmes Point Overlay Street Design Standards Report

20' - 24' Streets Other Streets: Holmes Point Drive Private Neighborhood Streets